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Member States Questionnaire (MSQ) for the United Nations  

E-Government Survey 2022 

The objective of this questionnaire is to gather information from Member States in preparation of the 

United Nations E-Government Survey 2022. Please note that these responses do not directly affect the 

UN E-Government Development Index (EGDI), which is a composite index of the Online Service Index (OSI), 

Telecommunications Infrastructure Index (TII) and Human Capital Index (HCI). UNDESA assesses national 

portals with the assistance of independent researchers to construct the OSI, and requests data from the 

International Telecommunications Union (ITU) and the United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural 

Organization (UNESCO) to construct TII and HCI respectively. Inputs to the MSQ will be used by the United 

Nations E-Government Survey 2022 team for more in-depth country analysis, fact-checking and data 

quality assurance.    

Refer here for a glossary of terminologies: https://publicadministration.un.org/egovkb   

More information about the UN E-Government Survey: 

https://publicadministration.un.org/en/Research/UN-eGovernment-Surveys   

For any questions about this questionnaire, please contact Madeleine Losch (email: loschm@un.org) 

and Rachael Purcell (email: purcell@un.org).  

 

 

COUNTRY NAME* Kingdom of Saudi Arabia 
 

 

  Contact information 

Your name* ABDULRAHMAN ALMUTAIRI 
 

Title* VP of strategy   
 

Organization* Digital Government Authority  
 

Email* un@dga.gov.sa 
 

 

Please select whichever applies* 

  I am authorized and fully knowledgeable to respond to this questionnaire. 

  A group of government agencies responded to the questionnaire collectively. 

  I did not have the full information to respond to this questionnaire. 

  I mostly provided my own opinion/assessment rather than official information. 

  Other ___________________________________________________________ 

 

https://publicadministration.un.org/egovkb
https://publicadministration.un.org/en/Research/UN-e-Government-Surveys
mailto:loschm@un.org
mailto:purcell@un.org
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A. Institutional / Organizational Framework 

1. What is the official e-Government portal at the national level? If more than one exists, please list all. * 

Official National Portal: https://www.my.gov.sa 
my.gov.sa is the national government platform that enables citizens, residents, visitors, and companies 
to access eGovernment services and other governmental organizations and institutions quickly and 
easily from anywhere and anytime. The central National eGovernment Portal my.gov.sa is a one-stop 
source of information and transactional eServices. my.gov.sa either host or direct the end-users to 
other relevant portals like the eConsultations (Istitlaa) Portal, Ministry of Interior (Absher) Portal, Open 
Data Portal, Government Procurements (Etimad) Portal. It is an eService delivery platform for all people 
and stakeholders across the KSA, and as it works as Digital Service as a Platform (DSAAP). my.gov.sa is 
designed and maintained along a specific set of user-tested design and communication principles and 
guidelines to ensure a smooth user journey. The website also continues to develop a more personalized 
and user-centric journey (based on data analytics, user behavior, user-rating, feedback, and testing). 
The National Portal represents a vital resource for all kinds of information and services for millions of 
citizens inside and outside the kingdom, which is available 24/7/365, continuously updated, provides a 
user-centric overview of information, and transactional eServices with a Single Click Objective. 
my.gov.sa is developed in responsive web design and comply with W3C WCAG standard for web-
accessibility to ensure its function on any device (e.g. PC, laptop, tablet, mobile phone), and support 
persons with disabilities or special needs (responsive style sheets, alt-text, optimized for assistive 
software and screen readers etc.).  
 
The vision of my.gov.sa is based on “Discover, Build and Deliver.” Discover the need of citizens and 
different stakeholders through participation, build the eServices based on citizen and stakeholder 
requirements and deliver eServices through a multichannel system (web, mobile, and on-location to 
serve all the beneficiaries). 

 

2. Please provide links (Links) for portals providing specific services/features* 

E-Services or similar  https://my.gov.sa 
https://www.absher.sa  

 

E-Participation or similar https://istitlaa.ncc.gov.sa 
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/eParticipation 

 

Open government data https://data.gov.sa 
 

Public procurement https://etimad.sa 
 

Others (if any) https://najiz.sa - Judicial services 
https://www.boe.gov.sa – Legislation 
https://masar.gov.sa – Government Employment System 
https://www.gazt.gov.sa – Tax services 
https://enjazit.com.sa – Visa services 
https://meras.gov.sa – Saudi Business Center 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.my.gov.sa/
https://istitlaa.ncc.gov.sa/
https://www.absher.sa/
https://data.gov.sa/
https://data.gov.sa/
https://etimad.sa/
https://my.gov.sa/
https://www.absher.sa/
https://istitlaa.ncc.gov.sa/
https://data.gov.sa/
https://etimad.sa/
https://najiz.sa/
https://www.boe.gov.sa/
https://masar.gov.sa/
https://www.gazt.gov.sa/
https://enjazit.com.sa/
https://meras.gov.sa/
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3. Please provide name and link of the government agency/department/ministry at the national level in 

charge of e-Government. If more than one exists, please list all. * 

The Kingdom of Saudi Arabia has established a specialized Government agency at the national level 
responsible for the development of eGovernment and the digital transformation of the Kingdom. 
Within the Ministry of Communication and Information Technology (MCIT), this role between 2005 and 
March 2021 was assigned to the E-Government Program (Yesser). However, to facilitate the increasing 
complexity of the digital transformation and the ambitions goals of the national Vision 2030, the Council 
of Ministers in March 2021 decided to transform the E-Government Program (Yesser) into a designated 
Digital Government Authority (DGA). The aim is to expand on past experiences and achievements and 
to strengthen its mandate and responsibilities within the government system in the Kingdom. Details 
about the mandate and objectives of the E-Government Program (Yesser) and the Digital Government 
Authority (DGA) are summarized below.  
 

 E-Government Program (Yesser) (from 2005 to March 2021): http://yesser.gov.sa 
The Ministry of Communications and Information Technology (MCIT) launched the eGovernment 
Program (Yesser) in 2005 to lead the digital transformation of government agencies in Saudi Arabia. 
The objective is to improve their services by empowering and motivating them to provide sustainable 
integrated technological solutions, developing the quality and effectiveness of digital services in the 
government sector, and paving the way for government agencies to provide quality and efficient 
services to individuals and beneficiaries in the business sector. 
 

 Digital Government Authority (DGA) (March 2021 - ): https://dga.gov.sa 
The Council of Ministers approved the establishment of the Digital Government Authority, in 
accordance with Council Resolution No. (418) dated 9/4/2021. The Decision stipulates that “the 
authority has legal personality, financial and administrative independence, and it is linked organically 
to the Prime Minister,” and that it “is the authority concerned with everything related to digital 
government and the national reference in its affairs. It aims to regulate the work of digital government 
in government agencies in order to reach a digital and proactive government capable of providing highly 
efficient digital services and achieving integration in the field of digital government among all 
government agencies. Thus, the Kingdom empowers eGovernment transformation by establishing a 
more specialized agency, i.e. DGA linked directly to the Cabinet Office, while MCIT specializes in 
telecommunications and associated areas. 

 

4. Does your country have a Chief Information Officer (CIO) or equivalent to manage its national e-

Government strategies/programmes? * 

 Yes   No  

If yes, please provide contact information of national Chief Information Officer (CIO) or equivalent: 

Your name* HE. Ahmed M. Alsuwaiyan 
 

Title* Governor of Digital Government Authority 
 

Organization* Digital Government Authority  
 

Email* A.Alsuwaiyan@dga.gov.sa 
 

 

 

 

http://yesser.gov.sa/
https://dga.gov.sa/
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Please provide links and details on the above, including coordination/integration between national and 

sub-national levels on e-Government strategies/programmes. 

 Saudi Vision 2030:  
All government strategies must facilitate the achievements of Vision 2030. Vision 2030 is the central 
national development plan which focuses on three themes: a vibrant society, a thriving economy, and 
an ambitious nation. This first theme is vital for achieving the vision and it is a strong foundation for 
economic prosperity. In the second theme, a thriving economy provides opportunities for all by building 
an education system aligned with market needs and creating economic opportunities for the 
entrepreneur, the small enterprise, and the large corporation. Lastly, the objective of the third theme 
is to build on a practical, transparent, accountable, enabling and high-performing government. Thus, 
all government strategies are guided by Vision 2030 and must underpin the Kingdom's ambitions for 
long-term sustainable socio-development and economic diversification. 
Additional information about the Saudi Vision 2030 can be found at the following link. 
 

 National Transformation Program: 
The National Transformation Program (NTP) is one of the Vision Realization Programs (VRPs) designed 
to translate the Saudi Vision 2030 into action and reality. The NTP aims to develop the necessary 
infrastructure and create an environment that enables the public, private and non-profit sectors to 
achieve the Kingdom’s vision for 2030. This will be accomplished by attaining governmental operational 
excellence, supporting digital transformation, enabling the private sector, developing economic 
partnerships, and promoting social development, in addition to ensuring the sustainability of vital 
resources. 
Additional information about the National Transformation Program (NTP) can be found at the following 
link. 
 

 ICT Sector Strategy 
The ICT Sector Strategy (2019-2023) features 13 priorities aligned with the goals of Saudi Vision 
2030 and linked to eight programs to achieve the vision directly. It supports the technology localization 
efforts in Saudi Arabia through a 50 percent increase in workforce localization by the year 2023. It will 
also attract foreign investment and contribute to empowering women. 
The strategy includes an ambitious action plan to attract leading international companies in the priority 
areas of emerging technologies, increase the share of local content in the IT sector, improve the 
technical skills of the relevant local workforce, enhance technical and digital knowledge, drive technical 
innovation through the promotion of research and development in the Kingdom’s startup ecosystem, 
enable the development of megaprojects, as well as to support coordination and synergy between the 
relevant ICT entities in the public and private sectors.  
Additional information about the ICT Sector Strategy can be found at the following link. 
 

 Smart Government Strategy 
The Smart Government Strategy seeks to define a path that continues the globally leading smart 
government capabilities. Building on past achievements of the eGovernment Yesser Programme, the 
main objective is to transform how the government operates into agile, capable, and innovative 
resulting in new seamless smart government experiences for the beneficiaries, centered around their 
needs by 2024. The vision of the strategy “One Leading Smart Government, evolving around You” 
encompasses the four main focus areas of the strategy, each of them further divided into three strategic 
objectives. The strategy is aligned with the goals and objectives of Vision 2030 and the National 
Transformation Program. Additional information about the Smart Government Strategy can be found 
at the following link. 
 

https://www.vision2030.gov.sa/
https://www.vision2030.gov.sa/v2030/vrps/ntp/
https://mcit.gov.sa/sites/default/files/2021-06/strategy_summary_0.pdf
https://www.mcit.gov.sa/sites/default/files/ict_strategy_summary.pdf
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/aboutksa/smartstrategy
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/aboutksa/smartstrategy
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Additional information about the digital foundations, Kingdom’s strategic priorities over time regarding 
the digital transformation, and integration between national and sub-national levels on digital 
government strategies can be found on the following link. 

 

Sectoral agencies/departments/ministries 
5. Please provide names and links of the government agencies/departments/ministries at the national 

level in charge of the following* 

Planning/development Ministry of Economy and Planning: https://www.mep.gov.sa 
 

Education Ministry of Education: https://www.moe.gov.sa 
Education & Training Evaluation Commission: 
https://etec.gov.sa  
Technical and Vocational Training Corporation: 
https://www.tvtc.gov.sa  

 

Health Ministry of Health: https://www.moh.gov.sa 
Saudi Commission for Health Specialties: 
https://www.scfhs.org.sa  
Council of Cooperative Health Insurance: 
http://www.cchi.gov.sa  

 

Social Welfare  
(inclusion, social protection, etc.) 

Ministry of Human Resources and Social Development: 
https://hrsd.gov.sa 
Social Development Bank: https://www.sdb.gov.sa  
Social Charity Fund: http://fund.org.sa  
General Organization for Social Insurance: 
http://www.gosi.gov.sa  
Public Pension Agency: http://www.pension.gov.sa  
General Commission for the Guardianship of Trust Funds: 
http://wilayah.gov.sa  

 

Employment and Labour Ministry of Human Resources and Social Development: 
https://hrsd.gov.sa 
National Labor Gateway (Taqat): https://taqat.sa  
Human Resource Development Fund: 
https://www.hrdf.org.sa  
Labor Education: https://laboreducation.mlsd.gov.sa  

 

Environment Ministry of Environment, Water and Agriculture: 
https://www.mewa.gov.sa 
The General Authority of Meteorology and Environment: 
https://www.pme.gov.sa  
National Center for Meteorology: 
https://ncm.gov.sa/ 
National Center for Environmental Compliance: 
https://ncec.gov.sa/  
Saudi Wildlife Authority: https://www.swa.gov.sa  
Agricultural Development Fund (ADF): https://adf.gov.sa  
Saudi Irrigation Organization: https://www.sio.gov.sa  

 

Justice Ministry of Justice: https://www.moj.gov.sa 
 

Economy/finance Ministry of Economy and Planning: https://www.mep.gov.sa 
Ministry of Finance: https://www.mof.gov.sa 

https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/aboutksa/digitaltransformation
https://www.mep.gov.sa/
https://www.moe.gov.sa/
https://etec.gov.sa/
https://www.tvtc.gov.sa/
https://www.moh.gov.sa/
https://www.scfhs.org.sa/
http://www.cchi.gov.sa/
https://hrsd.gov.sa/
https://www.sdb.gov.sa/
http://fund.org.sa/
http://www.gosi.gov.sa/
http://www.pension.gov.sa/
http://wilayah.gov.sa/
https://hrsd.gov.sa/
https://taqat.sa/
https://www.hrdf.org.sa/
https://laboreducation.mlsd.gov.sa/
https://www.mewa.gov.sa/
https://www.pme.gov.sa/
https://ncm.gov.sa/
https://ncec.gov.sa/
https://www.swa.gov.sa/
https://adf.gov.sa/
https://www.sio.gov.sa/
https://www.moj.gov.sa/
https://www.mep.gov.sa/
https://www.mof.gov.sa/
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General Authority for Zakat & Tax: https://www.gazt.gov.sa  
 

Industry/trade Ministry of Industry and Mineral Resources: 
https://mim.gov.sa 
Ministry of Commerce: https://mci.gov.sa 
Ministry of Investment: https://www.misa.gov.sa  
Small & Medium Enterprises General Authority (Monshaat): 
https://www.monshaat.gov.sa  
Saudi Authority for Industrial Cities and Technology Zones 
(MODON): https://modon.gov.sa  
Invest Saudi: https://investsaudi.sa  
KAFALAH – SME Fund: https://www.kafalah.gov.sa  
MERAS (a government program which provides all 
government and private sector services that are needed to 
start your business in one day): https://meras.gov.sa  
Saudi Customs: https://www.customs.gov.sa  
Saudi Standards, Metrology and Quality Organization (SASO): 
https://www.saso.gov.sa  
Saber (a platform that allows the investors and local 
manufacturer to electronically issue the required Certificate 
of Conformity and certificate of Shipment conformity for 
consumer Goods whether it was imported or locally 
manufactured to enter the Saudi market): https://saber.sa  

 

B. COVID-19 Response and Recovery 

6. Is there a specific national portal or a dedicated section addressing the COVID-19 pandemic*? 

 Yes   No  

If yes, please provide link and more information about the specific national portal or dedicated section 

addressing the COVID-19 pandemic? 

 National Covid-19 Portal: https://covid19.my.gov.sa 
This specialized portal provides official government information about the most important news, 
government decisions, statistics, preventive and precautionary instructions. It is hosted and managed 
as a sub-domain within the my.gov.sa and is designed and maintained along similar design and 
communication guidelines to ensure a smooth user journey. It also includes informative media 
materials, answers to important questions and information related to the Coronavirus. It also links to 
the Public Health Authority, Ministry of Health Statistical Dashboard and initiatives (incl. those listed 
under point 7 below), creating a specialized and interconnected ecosystem of content on Covid-19. 
 

 Public Health Authority Portal for Covid-19: https://covid19.cdc.gov.sa/  
The portal provides practical information, guidelines, travel measures, and daily updates about the 
Covid-19 pandemic.  

o Information for Community and Public (General information, Houses, Mosques, Workplaces, 
Communities, Mental health, Transportation, and Cleaning and disinfection). 

o Guidelines for Professionals & Health Workers (Infection control, N95 Respirators, Covid-19 
guidelines, Exposed to Covid-19, Elective surgeries, Preventive protocols, and Vaccine). 

o Travel Measures (Travelers Coming from Outside the Kingdom). 
o Daily Updates (Covid-19 Disease Interactive Dashboard). 

 

 Ministry of Health Statistical Dashboard for Covid-19: https://covid19.moh.gov.sa  

https://www.gazt.gov.sa/
https://mim.gov.sa/
https://mci.gov.sa/
https://www.misa.gov.sa/
https://www.monshaat.gov.sa/
https://modon.gov.sa/
https://investsaudi.sa/
https://www.kafalah.gov.sa/
https://meras.gov.sa/
https://www.customs.gov.sa/
https://www.saso.gov.sa/
https://saber.sa/
https://covid19.my.gov.sa/
https://covid19.cdc.gov.sa/
https://covid19.cdc.gov.sa/community-public/
https://covid19.cdc.gov.sa/professionals-health-workers/
https://covid19.cdc.gov.sa/travel-measures-en/
https://covid19.cdc.gov.sa/daily-updates/
https://covid19.moh.gov.sa/
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The portal provides statistical data for all new daily registered cases, tests performed, critical patients, 
recovered patients, and deaths. The statistical data is provided for the national and regional levels.  

 

7. Is there any specific budget allocated for new initiative/measure(s) of e-Government in response to 

the COVID-19 pandemic and/or in supporting recovery?  Please provide link and detail. 

The priority of the Saudi government has been the protection of its citizen's lives and the livelihoods of 
businesses that contribute to the economy. As a response to the Covid-19 pandemic, the Saudi 
government allocated more than 180 billion SAR (approximately 48 billion USD) to support all sectors 
in 2020 and 2021 and launched numerous measures to support the citizens, residents and businesses. 
Different government authorities implemented the initiatives. The focus was on the use of technology 
and digital transformation as a response to the Covid-19 pandemic. Some of the key initiatives of 
eGovernment in response to the Covid-19 are presented below (also part of the UNDESA Compendium 
of Digital Government Initiatives). 
 

 "Move to Donate" initiative 
The Saudi Sports for All Federation (SFA) has launched "Move to Donate" initiative in collaboration with 
Saudi Food Bank (SFB) at the start of Ramadan, which rewards people's activities by delivering food 
baskets to people most in need. Those wishing to participate in this initiative can benefit from services 
provided by the SFA portal, where they can get advice and guidance from 5 professional on how to 
exercise in a professional manner and following a healthy diet. 
 

 Online platform for Covid-19 volunteers 
It is an online platform for those who like to become volunteers during Covid-19 and serve people in 
need. This volunteer platform is approved by the Ministry of Health to allow people to offer their 
services in the health sector in partnership with different government agencies. Volunteers can register 
through the Nafaz service using their Absher accounts to log in and will then receive the necessary basic 
training. More than 100,000 volunteers have already registered on this portal. 
 

 Blood Donation from home 
Through this initiative, donors can send blood donation requests through WhatsApp or an electronic 
link providing the information of those who want to donate blood and scheduling a date when 
healthcare professional can come to their house to take the blood. Those who wish to go to hospitals 
to donate blood can book an appointment online and receive permits to move around if the 
appointment is at the time of the curfew. The apps Wateen and Asafny help people find others who 
need a specific blood type in nearby blood donation centres. 
 

 Waqfy Portal 
The General Authority for Awqaf has lunched the Waqfy portal during Covid-19 to activate community 
participation in support of endowments and the non-profit sector and provide secure electronic 
payment options via the platform. It enables the donor to fully or partially contribute to projects. Many 
of these projects are to help during Covid-19, such as "Help them to breath" which is a project to help 
people with chest diseases by providing them with oxygen generators in their homes. Participation in 
these projects can be requested easily through the Waqfy portal. 
 

 Tawakolna (Covid-19 KSA) 
Tawakolna (Covid-19 KSA) is the official application approved by the Ministry of Health to reduce the 
spread of Corona Virus and was developed by Saudi National Information Center. The application 
provides real-time and direct information about the number of cases of corona infection in the 

https://publicadministration.un.org/en/Themes/Digital-Government/Good-Practices-for-Digital-Government/Compendium/Country/149?Category=1
https://publicadministration.un.org/en/Themes/Digital-Government/Good-Practices-for-Digital-Government/Compendium/Country/149?Category=1
https://publicadministration.un.org/en/Themes/Digital-Government/Good-Practices-for-Digital-Government/Compendium/CompendiumID/353
https://volunteer.srca.org.sa/
https://www.moh.gov.sa/Ministry/MediaCenter/News/Pages/News-2020-04-10-003.aspx
https://apps.apple.com/sa/app/%D9%88%D8%AA%D9%8A%D9%86/id1158650023
https://apps.apple.com/sa/app/%D8%A3%D8%B3%D8%B9%D9%81%D9%86%D9%8A/id1227196538
https://waqfy.sa/
https://www.spa.gov.sa/2082034
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Kingdom, as it helps in the early detection of cases of suspicion of infected people. It allows citizens and 
residents to request emergency exit permits in times of curfew imposed on some cities and 
neighbourhoods due to the outbreak of the Corona Virus, and follow-up cases of requesting exit during 
the curfew time, and warning users if they come near-endemic or isolated areas due to the outbreak 
of the epidemic in it, and through the application can report cases suspected of being infected with 
Corona Virus to help individuals obtain medical assistance. 
 

 Covid-19 at Saudi National Portal My.Gov.Sa 
Digital Government Authority (DGA) (previously Saudi e-Government Program (Yesser)) actively and 
timely disseminating the required information and services at the time of Covid-19 through my.gov.sa 
and Open Data Portal, which are the main source of all information from various Ministries and Public 
Sector initiatives at the time of Covid-19 in Saudi Arabia. Through National Portal, DGA publishing Covid-
19 related Information, awareness, current situation, measures, travel restrictions for people in KSA 
with complete Contact information with different Ministries and organizations and haring patient 
cases, recoveries, and fatalities numbers. Same time Information about different Ministries initiatives 
with proper links to national portal as well different data set on Data Portal. 
 

 One Stop Covid-19 Info Portal 
A dedicated Covid-19 portal lunched with various details information on Covid Information about the 
Corona Virus, transmission and infection methods, Protection Procedures) with daily news updates, 
and learn more about the precautionary measure and health-related details about, protection 
procedures and protocols in different sectors (shopping, mosques, work, home). This portal also has 
information about home and self-isolation with self-quarantine as well information about the hospitals 
treating the infected cases and their locations. BI dashboard provides information about the pandemic 
such as numbers of cases, recovery, deaths in KSA as well International cases. Telepathy and 
telemedicine information with everyday life and health updates on how to maintain hygiene and 
protect yourself. There is a section about testing and medical treatment expenses details for people as 
the KSA Government ordered free medical testing and treatment for all people, including citizens, 
resident and visitors. 
 

 "Giving for All" initiative 
Ministry of Communications and Information Technology launched the "Giving for All", which is 
highlighting the importance of technology and advocates that everyone has a right to it. It supports 
students and low-income families to provide the devices necessary to complete their distance 
education during the Covid-19. 
 

 Partnership with private telecommunication companies 
Partnership with the private sector to provide free access to e-learning platforms. 
 

 Delivery Champs Program 
During the Covid-19 pandemic, the Human Resource Development Fund (HRDF), in partnership with 
the Communications and Information Technology Commission (CITC), launched a new initiative to 
support Saudis working in delivery service through Apps registered in CITC, with monthly support of 
3,000 Saudi Riyals. This initiative aims at raising the levels of emiratisation in this activity and creating 
new job opportunities that meet the different types of work, including (self-employment), and in 
response to the precautionary health measures adopted by the state through a number of government 
institutions and financial incentives to reduce the economic and health consequences of a pandemic. 
 

 Tatman App 

https://www.my.gov.sa/
https://www.data.gov.sa/
https://covid19.cdc.gov.sa/
https://attaa.sa/
https://www.spa.gov.sa/viewfullstory.php?lang=ar&newsid=2044708
https://publicadministration.un.org/en/Themes/Digital-Government/Good-Practices-for-Digital-Government/Compendium/CompendiumID/362
https://publicadministration.un.org/en/Themes/Digital-Government/Good-Practices-for-Digital-Government/Compendium/CompendiumID/362
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The Ministry of Health has launched a new app called Tatman to prevent the spread of Covid-19. The 
App aims to provide help to citizens and residents who are self-isolating or in quarantine and aims to 
enhance their recovery. The App provides many services including, examination results, updating data 
of those who were in contact with confirmed cases, daily follow-up of the health status, epidemiological 
investigation and communicating (dedicated 24/7 call centre). This application also allows individuals 
ordered to quarantine to remain in contact with caseworkers and report their health and tracks the 
user's location to ensure an individual has not broken quarantine which is very important to prevent 
the spread of the pandemic in different people or area. 
 

 Tamini App 
Tamini App provides accurate information to consumers about the products supervised by the Food 
and Drug General Authority. When searching by the name of the product or scanning its barcode, the 
application will provide information about where the product can be obtained. During Covid-19, the 
App is particularly useful to show all the nearby pharmacies and the availability of medical masks and 
sterilizers. 
 

 SEHA App for Doctors' Consultations 
Through this e-Government initiative developed and designed by the Ministry of Health, doctors can 
provide online health-related medical consultation services to people through this App. It allows users 
to get medical consultations from accredited doctors in all specialties. It is available for Android as well 
iOS users. 
 

 Virtual School e-Learning Portal 
An online initiative that offers e-Classes and e-learning to students across all levels of education. 
Through this virtual school, the student can log in and choose their desired subject and chapter and 
learn during their stay at home so that their education will not suffer. 
 

 Khairat Al Riyadh (Bounties of Riyadh) initiative 
The Prince of Riyadh, Prince Faisal bin Bandar bin Abdulaziz, launched an online platform which is 
related to Khairat Al Riyadh (Bounties of Riyadh) initiative, which is supervised by Riyadh Principality to 
help anyone lives in Riyadh region. Through platform can submit requests for benefits and aid, whether 
financial and material, to families and affected workers who were cut off due to the Covid-19 pandemic 
in the Riyadh region. 
 

 CoronaVirus online awareness 
The Saudi Red Crescent Authority (SRCA) has launched a distance learning awareness initiative about 
Coronavirus control and prevention. More than 7,500 trainees have taken part in remote online training 
sessions organized by the authority aimed at preventing the spread of the Covid-19 disease. Upon 
passing the program and completing the course, the trainee received a certificate automatically 
through the electronic training system.  
 

 Online educational platforms (Ministry of Education). 
All governmental and private universities have provided a complete digital platform for their students 
and with interactive and multimedia support for students. These platforms are delivering Web-
enhanced course content such as learning materials, class discussions and assessment. It provides 
students with the ability to view the content of the course, in addition to communicating with the 
course professor and the rest of the students registered with the course by means of various 
electronics, such as forums, blogs, wikis, and more. 
 

https://www.moh.gov.sa/en/Ministry/MediaCenter/News/Pages/News-2020-04-11-004.aspx
https://www.sfda.gov.sa/ar/Pages/smartapps.aspx
https://www.moh.gov.sa/en/Support/Pages/MobileApp.aspx
https://ien.edu.sa/#/
https://chamber.sa/RiyadhBounties/Pages/default.aspx
http://publicadministration.un.org/en/Themes/Digital-Government/Good-Practices-for-Digital-Government/Compendium/CompendiumID/368
https://publicadministration.un.org/en/Themes/Digital-Government/Good-Practices-for-Digital-Government/Compendium/CompendiumID/369
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 National Call Center support for citizens aboard 
Digital Government Authority (DGA) (previously Saudi e-Government Program (Yesser)) through the 
National Call Center (Ammer) provides support to all citizens who want to benefit from Return home 
service and wish to return from abroad, the ability to communicate with the National Call Center to 
obtain support through its multiple channels, which included communication via instant chat through 
the link: https://bit.ly/2V1oKui.  
 

 Postponing the collection of the customs fees 
Postponing the collection of the customs fees due on imports and it will be done within five minutes 
via the website of the General Authority of Customs. 
 

 Return home service for all residents 
This online service allows all residents (legal and violators) and visit tourism visa holders inside the 
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia to submit an application to return to their countries electronically via the 
Absher platform. Once their request is approved, the travel procedures will be arranged for them. 
 

 Absher Portal and Mobile App during Covid-19 
Ministry of Interior has taken timely policy decisions and implementations using E-Government and 
Mobile Apps, their Absher Portal and Mobile Apps started delivering the different integrated eServices 
to ease the life of citizens and different stakeholders including residents as well as Businesses. 
Information about Exit and re-entry visa extension for different kinds of Visa holders, extension of 
resident permits without any fee and border legislation and rules as well curfew Implementation and 
information news in Saudi Arab different region. All information related to ongoing curfew area, 
relaxation, timing, Covid 19 patients health care as well online process for those who willing to return 
to their home country. This online service allows all residents (legal and violators) and visit, tourism visa 
holders inside the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia to submit an application to return to their countries 
electronically via the Absher platform. Once their request is approved, The travel procedures will be 
arranged for them. 
 

 Nafith Digital Platform 
Ministry of Justice launched NAFITH Digital platform during the Covid-19 crisis, which allows individuals 
and corporations to securely create, save and manage enforcement instruments and this platform is a 
part of the Ministry's efforts for engaging the private sector under the National Transformation 
Program. The new platform enables digital management of enforcement instruments, starting with 
promissory notes linked to the enforcement judiciary, it allows clients to issue, approve, track and view 
promissory notes. This platform offers a secure digital environment that protects the rights of parties, 
ensures integrity of instruments, and eliminates related violations and streamlines enforcement 
services by securely saving instruments, reducing forgery disputes, and notifying issuers in advance. 
Some of the social engagement has also been started online by Ministry for people in KSA like online 
marriage and online trials and eCourts. 
 

 Temporary work Portal "Ajeer" 
During the Covid-19 lockdown there are many people who need short term employment/contract to 
work and Temporary work Portal "Ajeer" is one of its kind initiatives by the Government of Saudi. It 
provides temporary employment in different area like contracting, Paid short-term employment, 
different visitors work opportunity. Lately, also Ministry of Labor and Social Development allowed loan 

https://publicadministration.un.org/en/Themes/Digital-Government/Good-Practices-for-Digital-Government/Compendium/CompendiumID/370
https://publicadministration.un.org/en/Themes/Digital-Government/Good-Practices-for-Digital-Government/Compendium/CompendiumID/370
https://bit.ly/2V1oKui
https://publicadministration.un.org/en/Themes/Digital-Government/Good-Practices-for-Digital-Government/Compendium/CompendiumID/371
https://www.customs.gov.sa/
https://www.absher.sa/wps/portal/individuals/Home/myservices/einquiries/passports/residenttravelrequest/!ut/p/z1/04_iUlDgAgL9CCADyEQmiOToR-UllmWmJ5Zk5ucl5uhH6EdGmcWbGfk4G3pYGHm7m4WYGAR6uHoEuxl5GxoYGOt76UfhVxCcWKRfkB2oCACrH_Pz/
https://www.absher.sa/portal/landing.html
https://www.nafith.sa/
https://www.ajeer.com.sa/
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service for workers in the health sector, which aims to organize and facilitate access to the workforce 
present in the Kingdom. 
 

 Dorob- national e-training platform (Human Resources Development Fund "HRDF") 
Doroob is a national e-training platform, which is one of the initiatives of Human Resources 
Development Fund "HRDF". Doroob platform contains many electronic training programs and free 
training paths for a variety of training topics that meet business needs and can be accessed at any time 
and from everywhere. Completing training courses will contribute to improving citizens' career 
opportunities as they get official certificates that would be a strong addition to their CVs. During the 
Covid-19 pandemic, Doroob added many courses and paths that are talking about remote work culture 
and its tools. 
 

 Hope Hackathon 
The Ministry of Communications and Information Technology launched the "Hope Hackathon" is a 
hackathon that enables entrepreneurs to come up with innovative ideas and solutions to current 
challenges. The main goals of this Hackathon are to a) encourage innovation and development in 
healthcare, game development and home entertainment, b) support creatively and technically talented 
individuals and c) find sustainable solutions that help overcome the current pandemic. 
 

 Covid19 Saudi Hackathon 
A 48-hour remote event that aims to create innovative solutions to challenges in sectors affected by 
the Coronavirus. It will also help build proactive ideas to confront any epidemics or disasters that may 
occur in the future. 
 

 Data Portal Launched to Support Covid-19 Research 
The King Abdullah Petroleum Studies and Research Center (KAPSARC) has launched a database to 
monitor Covid-19 updates for research purposes. It contains more than 26,000 records collected by the 
center based on daily reports from the Ministry of Health. The center updates the records every day, in 
addition to posting all the preventive measures that have been taken by the Government. Researchers 
can view the records, as well as analyze and download the data contained in them, and choose the 
details they wish to explore. 
 

 Hacking the SARS-CoV-2 genome 
Researchers across disciplines are coming together to understand the coronaVirus (SARS-CoV-2) to help 
protect our communities. They are using the supercomputer of the King Abdullah University of Science 
and Technology to not only compare and analyze Covid-19 cases but also to scan billions of 
environmental samples for traces of SARS-CoV-2. Their work is already available as an open research 
tool, providing access to all BetacoronaVirus gene clusters, alignments and related data for scientists 
around the world. 
 

 The Fast Track Funding Path for CoronaVirus (Covid-19) 
King Abdulaziz City for Science and Technology (KACST), in collaboration with the Ministry of Health, 
the Saudi Health Council, and the Saudi Center for Disease Prevention and Control (SCDC), has initiated 
an expedited research funding program that aims to support R&D on Covid-19 to better understand 
the CoronaVirus pandemic through in-depth etiological and epidemiological studies, disease 
pathogenesis, data modelling, developing rapid diagnostics. 
 

 "SANAD" Social Protection Program Portal 

https://www.doroob.sa/ar/
https://publicadministration.un.org/en/Themes/Digital-Government/Good-Practices-for-Digital-Government/Compendium/CompendiumID/377
https://publicadministration.un.org/en/Themes/Digital-Government/Good-Practices-for-Digital-Government/Compendium/CompendiumID/378
https://www.kapsarc.org/news/data-portal-launched-to-support-covid-19-research-at-saudi-university
http://pangenomedb.cbrc.kaust.edu.sa/
http://pangenomedb.cbrc.kaust.edu.sa/
https://covid19.kacst.edu.sa/grants/en.html
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At the time of Covid-19, all labor activities are closed, and labor work has been stopped. To protect 
their wages Government started this initiative to support the private sector with a set of initiatives, 
procedures, exemptions, and postponement of government taxes payments. Activating the Social 
Insurance Institution to pay salaries to the private sector employees due to stopping work. For the 
benefits of private-sector employees, the Saudi Government initiative "SANAD" enabled monthly 
payments to private-sector employees to enhances the sustainability of the localization of the private 
sector. Applying and benefit from this program is online. 
 

 Test your App 
In support of remote work, and in the concern of the Ministry of Communications and Information 
Technology for the emergence of high-quality national digital products and in cooperation with the 
Saudi Arabia Testing Qualification board, an initiative to provide software testing services with the 
private sector was launched as part of their social responsibility. 
 

 "Agricultural Guide" Mobile App 
The Agriculture and Farm sector also impacted due to Covid 19 pandemic, and farmers need timely 
support from the Government by means of Mobile Technology to maintain farm and agro productions 
and supply chain. The Ministry of Environment, Water and Agriculture (MEWA) has introduced its e-
services for farmers via its electronic platform. Among these services is the "Agricultural Guide" 
(Murshiduka Al-Ziraa'i) that aims to support farmers in different regions of Saudi Arabia by providing 
instant agricultural consultation services via a smartphone app to the farmers during the Covid 19 
pandemic crisis. This App comes amid the efforts of the Ministry of Environment, Water and Agriculture 
towards digital transformation and developing its e-services provided to beneficiaries, with the 
objective of raising work efficiency, effectiveness, timely response, facilitating requests for services and 
expediting procedures to the farmers in Saudi Arabia. 
 

 Covid-19: The impact on technology and digital transformation in KSA 
Digital Government Authority (DGA) (previously Saudi e-Government Program (Yesser)) and Deloitte 
has hosted several webinars during the Covid-19 crisis. This series of webinars focused on Saudi Arabia 
to discuss technology topics in the context of Covid-19. Some examples for these webinars include: On 
May 3 2020, Yesser and Deloitte hosted a webinar focusing on the role that Technology and Digital 
Leaders need to play to address financial implications during the #COVID19 crisis. Another webinar on 
April 28 2020, for guidance on how to respond & recover in the crisis & how to thrive towards a 'new 
normal' maintaining citizen confidence & loyalty. Yesser & Deloitte hosted another webinar on the 
Future of Digital Work on April 26 2020. Speakers discussed the Future of Work impact as technology 
alters during COVID19 and beyond. 
 

 Community Fund to mitigate effects of Covid-19 
This Community Fund to come to activate the contribution of endowments and the non-profit sector 
in mitigating the impacts of the novel coronaVirus (Covid-19) outbreak in the Kingdom. Ministry of 
Human Resources and Social Development & the General Authority for Awqaf has launched an 
initiative, with the participation of the Health Endowment Fund, the Civil Institutions Council, the 
Cooperative Societies Council, and a number of endowments, donors and companies. This Fund 
emanates from the social responsibility of the non-profit sector in confronting this global crisis, in 
addition to enhancing national crisis and disaster participation to support the Government's efforts to 
mitigate the impacts of the Covid-19 pandemic. The Fund covers various fields, including relief, social, 
educational, health awareness, technical, service, housing, mosques, and others. The capital of the 
Fund is SR500 Million. Individuals also can easily participate in this initiative through the Waqfy portal. 
 

https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/servicesDirectory/servicedetails/10560
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/servicesDirectory/servicedetails/10560
https://forms.testcrew.sa/TestCrew/form/Untitled/formperma/WYFWiOHMdksgUxOGh4xmAX-uEQU-iWF2llHdgk5WHo8
https://www.mewa.gov.sa/ar/HowWeCanHelp/Help/MobileApps/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.mewa.gov.sa/ar/HowWeCanHelp/Help/MobileApps/Pages/default.aspx
https://publicadministration.un.org/en/Themes/Digital-Government/Good-Practices-for-Digital-Government/Compendium/CompendiumID/386
https://deloi.tt/2KKTNFS
https://deloi.tt/3eT8kx2
https://deloi.tt/2xSnDWi
https://www.spa.gov.sa/2053840
https://waqfy.sa/
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 MISA Covid-19 Response Center (MCRC) 
Ministry of Investment of Saudi Arabia (MISA) has established a dedicated Covid-19 Response Center 
(MCRC) to support business continuity and mitigate the negative business impact as governments 
across the world implement measures to combat and limit the pandemic. MCRC is continuing to 
coordinate with more than 7,000 investors throughout the Kingdom, facilitating government support 
services and advising stakeholders on best practices to approach potential challenges. All done through 
multiple channels (calls, email, website, Whatsapp and Social media). MISA has also developed a 
business continuity playbook, which is available on its website. 
 

 Transportation permit during curfew 
Ministry of Municipal and Rural Affairs launched an online service for issuing a transportation permit 
for workers in establishments whose allowed to work during the curfew. 
 

 Initiatives to mitigate the financial and economic impact on the private sector – Business 
owners support 

Enabling business owners, for a period of three months, to postpone the supply of value-added tax, 
selective goods tax and income tax, and postpone the submission of zakat returns and postpone the 
payment of their obligations. Postponing the collection of fees for the services of the Ministry of 
Municipal and Rural Affairs to the private sector for a period of 3 months for more than 1,400 economic 
activities. This can be done online through the portal (https://balady.gov.sa). Compensation of SMEs 
for selected government fees, in order to encourage them to enter the market, and support them to 
achieve growth during the first years of work (allocated budget: 7 billion riyals) and this can be done by 
applying online. These just examples details can be found in the below link: 
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/about/Facilities/Pages/default.aspx.  
 

 Initiatives to mitigate the financial and economic impact on the private sector – Investors 
support 

Investing in small and medium enterprises during their early stages of growth, which bridges the gaps 
in the current financing of small and medium enterprises that are not covered by the financing of 
ownership or investment through financial institutions (allocated budget: 2.8 billion riyals). The 
initiative can be benefited by applying online through the link - Acceleration of redemption requests 
for the added value tax and postpone the examination, for all establishments registered with the added 
value tax at the General Authority of Zakat and Income, benefit from this easily by submitting an online 
request through this link. These just examples details can be found in the link: 
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/about/Investors/Pages/default.aspx 
 

 Initiatives to mitigate the financial and economic impact on the private sector – individuals 
support 

Increasing support for families with low incomes by 4 billion riyals, through which 100,000 families will 
be funded during the year 2020. - Allocating 2 billion riyals to support 100 thousand beneficiaries of job 
seekers in the private sector, as well as offering and activating remote work tools as available and 
alternative options for regular work - Allocating 1.5 billion riyals to join 100,000 new job seekers in the 
Job Seekers program. - One billion riyals is allocated to support private sector employees who have 
been employed since July 2019, who have not been previously supported by employment support and 
empowerment programs provided by Human Resources Development Fund. - 9 billion riyals as 
compensation for more than 1.2 million citizens working in the facilities affected by the repercussions 
of Corona through the (Saned) Program. These just examples details can be found in the link: 
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/about/Individuals/Pages/default.aspx 
 

https://www.misa.gov.sa/ar/business-continuity/
https://www.misa.gov.sa/ar/business-continuity/
http://publicadministration.un.org/en/Themes/Digital-Government/Good-Practices-for-Digital-Government/Compendium/CompendiumID/389
https://gazt.gov.sa/ar/MediaCenter/News/Pages/News_309.aspx
https://balady.gov.sa/
https://esterdad.monshaat.gov.sa/Home/Index?landingpage=3&referrer
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/about/Facilities/Pages/default.aspx
https://publicadministration.un.org/en/Themes/Digital-Government/Good-Practices-for-Digital-Government/Compendium/CompendiumID/391
https://svc.com.sa/
https://login.gazt.gov.sa/irj/portal?ume.logon.locale=en&login=X
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/about/Investors/Pages/default.aspx
https://publicadministration.un.org/en/Themes/Digital-Government/Good-Practices-for-Digital-Government/Compendium/CompendiumID/392
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/about/Individuals/Pages/default.aspx
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 CoronaVirus research Marathon 
Saudi Arabia, which holds the presidency of the G20, led an international pledging "marathon" on 
Monday to raise funds for research into a possible vaccine and treatments for the novel CoronaVirus 
after rich countries promised a unified response. The "marathon" was joined by the European Union, 
Canada, France, Germany, Italy, Japan, the United Kingdom, and Norway. Saudi Arabia has already 
pledged $500 million to international organizations to combat the CoronaVirus pandemic. Of this, the 
country will allocate $150 million to the Coalition for Epidemic Preparedness and Innovation (CEPI), 
$150 million to The Global Alliance for Vaccines and Immunizations (GAVI), and $200 million to other 
international and regional health organizations and programs. 
 

 Remote Working Support for Government Agencies 
Digital Government Authority (DGA) (previously Saudi e-Government Program (Yesser)) published 
Remote working guidelines (Work from home) and Remote working support request through Chief 
Information Officers Portal, where all Saudi Government CIOs can view the remote work guidelines, 
tips and instructions for achieving effective communication during a remote meeting. Also, Business 
Continuity Guide Report for government agencies and during remote working. In addition to that, CIOs 
can send a request for DGA in case any support need to work remotely with the required efficiency and 
effectiveness. 
 

 Homathon Challenge Competition 
It aims to promote innovative solutions to meet the current circumstances of the CoronaVirus 
pandemic. The event was from April 19 through 25 2020. The total prize of 85,000 US Dollar is divided 
into the top three software and technical solutions in the fields of digital government services, financial 
technology, education, health, teleworking, logistics, trade, entertainment, with a total of $50,000 to 
be allotted for the first winner, $25,000 for the second, and $15,000 for the third. This competition 
took place in a virtual environment with the participation of international arbitrators from the world's 
major technology companies, in line with the Kingdom vision of 2030. 
 

 Fighting Covid-19 warnings and rumors through SFDA app 
Saudi Food and Drug Authority (SFDA) has a smartphone application. Through this App, user can view 
and share the latest warnings, rumors and news issued by the authority. During Covid-19, SFDA 
published a lot of warning regarding a lot of things related to Covid-19, such as Hand Sanitizers or soap 
with full details of these products, which can be seen easily through their App with notification feature. 
Also, they have provided feedback about some rumors about Covid-19 besides any news related to 
Covid-19 Drugs. 
 

 Leading Creative Transformation in Critical Times Program 
During the Covid-19 crisis, SIDF Academy is offering a new professional educational program called 
Leading Creative Transformation in Critical Times, to support the growth and innovation of the Kingdom 
of Saudi Arabia's business and industrial ecosystems. Managers from organizations within SIDF's 
network are invited to apply for this three-month program that is designed to deepen understanding 
of digital trends and provide program participants with skills in innovation leadership, which can help 
industries and teams manage the evolving economic and industrial landscape in the Kingdom of Saudi 
Arabia. The program was developed by Stanford University faculty and is being delivered through the 
Stanford Center for Professional Development (SPCD). 
 

 SOCPA Initiatives for Accounting and Auditing Offices and Companies 
Saudi Organization for Certified Public Accountants (SOCPA) has launched a package of initiatives to 
alleviate economic and financial implications facing the official accounting and auditing community. 

https://saudigazette.com.sa/article/592681/SAUDI-ARABIA/Saudi-Arabia-leads-global-pledging-nbspmarathon-to-raise-funds-for-coronaVirus-research
https://cio.gov.sa/ar/Pages/RemoteWork.aspx
https://publicadministration.un.org/en/Themes/Digital-Government/Good-Practices-for-Digital-Government/Compendium/CompendiumID/395
https://www.sfda.gov.sa/ar/Pages/smartapps.aspx
https://publicadministration.un.org/en/Themes/Digital-Government/Good-Practices-for-Digital-Government/Compendium/CompendiumID/397
https://socpa.org.sa/Socpa/covid-19.aspx


15 

 

Initiatives included:  Postponing the payment of annual subscriptions for accounting and auditing 
offices and companies until the end of 2020; Hours for continuing professional education are not 
required for 2020; Suspension of the membership guidelines related to write-off and suspension of 
membership, with regard to non-commitment of payment and continuing professional education 
points until the end of 2020; Extending the period of submitting the annual information of the 
accounting and auditing offices and companies until the end of the curfew period. The Authority 
continues to provide its services through electronic channels, which include, for example (Training, 
Membership and professional registration, Licenses, Issuing professional and training certificates etc.). 
 
Other initiatives and budget allocated includes: 
Saudi Arabian Monetary Authority: 

 Loan Guarantee Program - SAR 13.2 billion (3.4 billion USD) to SMEs 

 POS Transactions Fee Support - At an amount of SAR +800 million (+215 million USD) 

 Deferred Payment Program - Credit up to SAR 30 billion (8 billion USD) 
 
General Organization for Social Insurance: 

 Support for Saudi Workers in Private Sector Enterprises Affected by the Coronavirus - 
Allocation of 9 Billion SAR (around USD 239.3 Million) as compensation for more than 1.2 
million citizens. 

 
Ministry of Industry and Mineral Resources: 

 Extender the Period for Meeting Mining License Issuance and Renewal Requirements 

 Extended the Customs Exemption Period - Industrial sector 
 
Royal Commission for Jubail and Yanbu (RCJY): 

 Extend investment agreements - All investors: Industrial, Commercial, Service 

 Suspend Financial Compensation and Fees on Investors - All investors: Industrial, Commercial, 
Service 

 Suspend termination of investment services - All investors: Industrial, Commercial, Service 

 Modify the period of conditional privatization notices for industrial investors - All investors: 
Industrial Companies 

 Suspend termination of investment agreements - Investors: (Distressed) Industrial and 
Commercial Companies 

 Postponing payment of monthly bills for services consumption - light industries 
 
Social Development Bank: 

 Healthcare Portfolio Initiative - Allocation SAR 2 billion (500 million USD) 

 Initiative of MSMEs financing support - Allocation SAR 2 billion (500 million USD) 
 
Saudi Authority for Industrial Cities and Technology Zones: 

 Offering a 25% discount of fees for factories having operating license - All industrial contracts 
having operating license. 

 Support factories having operating licenses and whose operational activities have been 
affected - All industrial contracts having operating license. 

 
General Directorate of Passports - Ministry of Interior: 

 Allow employers to extend exit and re-entry visas - For three months 

 Exemption from expat levy - Free for three months 
 

https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/sama
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Loan%20Guarantee%20Program.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/POS%20Transaction%20Fee%20Support.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Deferred%20Payments%20Program.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Pages/General_Organization.aspx
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Individuals-%20SANED.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Pages/Industry_and_Mineral.aspx
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Investors/Documents/Extend%20the%20period%20for%20meeting%20license%20requirements%20.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Extend%20Customs%20Exemption%20Period.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Pages/Royal_Commission.aspx
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Extend%20Investment%20Agreements.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Suspend%20Financial%20Compensation%20and%20Fees%20on%20Investors.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Suspend%20Termination%20of%20Investment%20Services.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Suspend%20Termination%20of%20Investment%20Services.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Postponing%20Investment%20Agreements%20Cancellation%20Procedures.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Postponing%20payment%20of%20monthly%20bills%20for%20services%20consumption.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/social-development-bank
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Establishing%20A%20Healthcare%20Fund%20to%20Support%20Production.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Support%20Production%20Pillar%20MSMEs%20Support%20Track.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Pages/Saudi-Authority-for-Industrial-Cities-and-Technology-Zones.aspx
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Reducing%2025%20of%20the%20Financial%20Compensation%20for%20Factories%20that%20Have%20an%20Operating.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Supporting%20Factories%20with%20Operating%20License.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Supporting%20Factories%20with%20Operating%20License.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/general-directorate-of-passports-ministry-of-interior
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Allow%20Employers%20To%20Extend%20Exit%20and%20Re-entry%20Visa.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Exemption%20From%20Expat%20Levy%20For%20Expatriates%20Whose%20Residency.pdf
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Ministry of Energy: 

 30% discount of electricity bill value - Commercial, industrial and agricultural sectors 

 Enabling payment of 50% of the electricity bill value - for the commercial and industrial 
sectors 

 
Saudi Ports Authority: 

 Postpone due payment wages to ports - Port companies and shipping agents 

 Extend the period of goods exemption of Demurrage charge at the Ports - Exporters and 
Importers 

 
Saudi customs: 

 Postponing Collection of Customs Duties - For Thirty Days 
 
Ministry of Municipal and Rural Affairs: 

 Postponed Service Charge Collection - For more than 1400 Economic Activities 
 
Ministry of Commerce: 

 Postponed Payment of Commercial Registration Renewal Fees - All sectors 
 
General Authority of Zakat and Tax: 

 Expediting VAT restitution claims 

 Postponing Excise Tax Payment to Saudi customs 

 Postponing VAT Payment to Saudi customs 

 Granting Zakat certificates without restrictions 

 Postponing submission of Zakat declarations 

 Postponing Submission and Payment of Excise Tax Declarations 

 Postponing VAT Declarations Payment 
 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs: 

 Enabled Work Visa Refund for Business Owners - for 3 Months 
 
Ministry of Finance: 

 Postponed Payment of Government Services and Municipal Fees 
 
Saudi Industrial Development Fund: 

 Financing the Purchase of Raw Materials for the Pharmaceutical and Medical Equipment 
Industry - Medical and Pharmaceutical Equipment Enterprises 

 Postponing and Restructuring of Enterprises’ Loan Installment - During 2020 

 Postponing and Restructuring Loan Installments for Small and Medium Factories - Medium 
and Large Industrial Enterprises, all Sectors 

 Conditional privatization notices for industrial investors - All investors: Industrial Companies 

 Support the Operational Costs of Small and Medium Enterprises - All Sectors 
 
Ministry of Human Resources and Social Development: 

 Enabling secondment - to facilitate work procedures 

 Continuous service - for elite customers 24/7 

 Financial support to self-employed persons in delivery activities - Unemployed persons and 
those prevented from work in guided transport 

https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Pages/Ministry-of-Energy.aspx
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Pages/Ministry-of-Energy.aspx
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Enabling%20payment%20of%2050%20of%20the%20electricity%20bill%20value.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Pages/Saudi-Ports-Authority.aspx
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Postpone%20due%20payment%20wages%20to%20ports.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Extend%20the%20period%20of%20goods%20exemption%20of%20Demurrage%20charge%20at%20the%20Ports.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/saudi-customs1
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Postponing%20Duty%20Collection%20on%20Imports.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/ministry-of-municipal-rural-affairs
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Postpone%20Payment%20Of%20Some%20Government%20Services%20And%20Municipal%20Fees.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Pages/Ministry-of-Commerce.aspx
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Postponing%20Payment%20of%20Commercial%20Registrations%20Renewal%20Fees.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/general-authority-of-zakat-and-tax1
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Accelerating%20payment%20towards%20refund%20requests.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Deferring%20the%20Payment%20of%20Excise%20Tax%20due%20upon%20import.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Deferring%20the%20Payment%20of%20VAT%20due%20upon%20imports%20collected.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Granting%20Zakat%20certificates%20without%20restrictions%20for%20the%20period%20of%20financial%20year%202019.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Postponing%20Submission%20and%20Payment%20of%20CIT%20and%20Zakat%20Declarations.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Postponing%20Submission%20and%20Payment%20of%20Excise%20Tax%20Declarations.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Postponing%20Submission%20and%20Payment%20of%20VAT%20Declarations.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Pages/Ministry-of-Foreign-Affairs.aspx
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Enabling%20Work%20Visa%20Refund%20for%20Business%20Owners.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Pages/Ministry-of-Finance.aspx
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Postponing%20Payment%20of%20Government%20Services%20and%20Municipal%20fees.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/saudi-industrial-development-fund
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Covering%20Costs%20of%20Raw%20Materials%20for%20the%20Pharmaceutical%20and%20Medical%20Supplys%20Industry.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Covering%20Costs%20of%20Raw%20Materials%20for%20the%20Pharmaceutical%20and%20Medical%20Supplys%20Industry.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Postponing%20and%20Restructuring%20Loan%20Installments%20for%20Small%20and%20Medical%20Enterprises.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Postponing%20and%20Restructuring%20of%20Loan%20Installments%20for%20Medium%20and%20Large%20Factories.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Suspend%20Termination%20of%20Investment%20Services.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Supporting%20Operational%20Costs%20for%20Clients%20of%20Small%20and%20Medium%20Enterprises.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/ministry-of-human-resources-and-social-development
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/%E2%80%9DEnabling%20secondment%20of%20employees%20through%20%E2%80%9CAjeer%20Program.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Continuity%20of%20247%20service%20for%20elite%20customers%20initiative.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Financial%20support%20for%20freelancers%20working%20in%20order%20delivery%20activity.pdf


17 

 

 Instant calculation of "Saudi citizens recruitment” - for all enterprises 

 Lifting suspension temporarily - to rectify the activity 

 Lifting suspension - due to non-payment of fines collected 

 Lifting suspension on wages protection - during the current period 

 Ceasing - fines of manpower recruitment 

 Payment of Unemployment Insurance Benefits. 

 Payment of Unemployment Insurance Benefits. 

 Community Fund. 

 Remote working. 
 
Economic Cities and Special Zones Authority: 

 Postponing payment of service fees - all economic sectors in the cities and special economic 
zones 

 Postponing payment of service fees - all economic sectors in the cities and special economic 
zones 

 Postponing payment of service fees - all economic sectors in the cities and special economic 
zones 

 Postponing payment of service fees - all economic sectors in the cities and special economic 
zones 

 Postponing payment of service fees - all economic sectors in the cities and special economic 
zones 

 Postponement of the execution of services suspension procedures - all economic sectors in 
the cities and special economic zones 

 
General Authority for Military Industries: 

 New facilities for companies investing and operating in the sector - Military and security 
industries companies in Saudi, as well as investors and those interested in the sector. 

 New facilities for companies investing and operating in the sector - Military and security 
industries companies in Saudi, as well as investors and those interested in the sector. 

 New facilities for companies investing and operating in the sector - Military and security 
industries companies in Saudi, as well as investors and those interested in the sector. 

 New facilities for companies investing and operating in the sector - Military and security 
industries companies in Saudi, as well as investors and those interested in the sector. 

 New facilities for companies investing and operating in the sector - Military and security 
industries companies in Saudi, as well as investors and those interested in the sector. 

 
Justice: 

 Remote Litigation (Manage Court Cases). 

 E-Conveyance (Registration of Land and Real Estate Ownership). 
 
Education: 

 Distance learning. 

 Early education. 

 Research. 
 
Health: 

 COVID-19 Patients Will Be Treated for Free. 

 Covid-19 health protocols. 

https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Immediate%20Employment%20for%20Saudis%20through%E2%80%9DNitaqat%E2%80%9D.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Lifting%20Suspension%20on%20Private%20Sector%20Enterprises%20Temporarily%20to%20Rectify%20the%20Activity.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Lifting%20Suspension%20Resulting%20From%20Fines%20Default.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Lifting%20the%20suspension%20of%20wages%20protection%20during%20the%20current%20period.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Suspending%20Manpower%20Recruitment%20Fines.pdf
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/servicesDirectory/servicedetails/10561
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/servicesDirectory/servicedetails/10560
https://hrsd.gov.sa/en/page/community-fund
https://cio.gov.sa/ar/Pages/RemoteWork.aspx
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/economic-cities-and-special-zones-authority
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Automatic%20renewal%20of%20investment%20licenses.pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Postponement%20of%20the%20financial%20compensation%20payment%20(1).pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Postponement%20of%20the%20financial%20compensation%20payment%20(2).pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Postponement%20of%20the%20financial%20compensation%20payment%20(3).pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Postponement%20of%20the%20payment%20of%20fines%20resulting%20from%20violations(1).pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/Postponement%20of%20the%20payment%20of%20fines%20resulting%20from%20violations(2).pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/general-authority-for-military-industries
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/New%20facilities%20for%20companies%20investing%20in%20the%20military%20sector(1).pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/New%20facilities%20for%20companies%20investing%20in%20the%20military%20sector(2).pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/New%20facilities%20for%20companies%20investing%20in%20the%20military%20sector(3).pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/New%20facilities%20for%20companies%20investing%20in%20the%20military%20sector(4).pdf
https://initiatives.cfkc.gov.sa/en/about/Documents/New%20facilities%20for%20companies%20investing%20in%20the%20military%20sector(5).pdf
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/servicesDirectory/servicedetails/s9101
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/servicesDirectory/servicedetails/13959
https://schools.madrasati.sa/
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/aboutksa/EducationInKSA#header2_0
https://www.kacst.edu.sa/docs/NORDI-Covid19.pdf
https://www.moh.gov.sa/en/Ministry/MediaCenter/News/Pages/News-2020-03-30-005.aspx
https://covid19awareness.sa/health-protocols
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 Covid-19 awareness. 

 Covid-19 test. 

 Covid-19 Vaccine. 

 

8. Is there a specific post-COVID-19 digital strategy for recovery and allocation of public resources (e.g. 

for digital transformation, digital inclusion)? Please provide link and detail. 

 Digital Post-COVID-19 Recovery Strategy 
The Ministry of Information and Communication Technologies (MCIT) adopted a Digital Post-COVID-19 

Recovery Strategy. The Strategy's objective is to identify the key challenges that the ICT sector faces 

during the COVID-19 and identify the opportunities for the post-Covid-19 period.  

The Strategy defines four scenarios (Scenario V, Scenario U, Scenario L, and Scenario W). The Kingdom 

will be able to implement one of the scenarios based on the situation with the Covid-19 in the country. 

The Strategy has recommended general actions applicable to all scenarios and specific 

recommendations for one or more scenarios. All recommendations are divided into short-to-mid-term 

actions and long-term actions. The Strategy also identifies the opportunities and potential challenges 

for the four scenarios. 

The Strategy also contains quick-win initiatives. The aim is to identify the priority action areas for the 

Government to respond quickly with significant impact on the citizens, residents, business, 

government, and ICT sector companies. 

Additional information about the Report can be found at the following link. 
 

 Report Post-Covid-19 New Reality 
To address the post-Covid-19 challenges, the MCIT also published a Report Post-Covid-19 New Reality 
(The Unprecedented Transformation Digital). The Report lists the most prominent global and domestic 
challenges to the Covid-19 pandemic and how technology has reduced the effects of the absence of 
technical infrastructure and digital spread. It also provides a future look at the status and change in the 
behavioral patterns of individuals, companies and governments after passing through the pandemic, in 
addition to reviewing the new reality.  
Additional information about the Report can be found at the following link.  

C. Legal Framework 

9. Is there any legislation, law or regulation on access to information, such as a Freedom of Information 

Act? * 

 Yes   No  

If yes, please provide link and detail. 

The Freedom of Information Interim Regulations are part of the National Data Governance Interim 
Regulations:  https://sdaia.gov.sa/ndmo/Files/PoliciesEn.pdf  
 
The Regulations apply to all requests coming from any individual to access or obtain public information 
– unprotected – produced or held by public entities, regardless of the source, form or nature. This 
includes paper records, emails, data stored on computers, audio or video cassettes, microfiche, maps, 
photographs, handwritten notes, or any other form of recorded information. It defines the general 
dispositions, key principles (transparency; accountability and reasonable justification; public 
information disclosure; and equality), the rights of individuals to access public information, obligations 
of public entities, and the request for information process. 
 

https://covid19awareness.sa/apps-for-your-health
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/servicesDirectory/servicedetails/s9142
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/servicesDirectory/servicedetails/s9123
https://covid19.my.gov.sa/ar/Pages/recovery.aspx
https://covid19.my.gov.sa/ar/Pages/recovery.aspx
https://covid19.my.gov.sa/ar/Documents/%d9%85%d9%84%d9%81%20%d8%a7%d9%84%d8%aa%d8%b9%d8%a7%d9%81%d9%8a%20%d9%88%d8%a7%d9%84%d8%a7%d8%b2%d8%af%d9%87%d8%a7%d8%b1%20-%20%d9%85%d8%b3%d8%a7%d8%b1%20%d8%a7%d9%84%d8%a7%d8%b3%d8%aa%d8%b1%d8%a7%d8%aa%d9%8a%d8%ac%d9%8a%d8%a9%20%d9%88%d8%a7%d9%84%d8%b3%d9%8a%d8%a7%d8%b3%d8%a7%d8%aa%20-%20%d8%a7%d9%84%d9%85%d8%ae%d8%b1%d8%ac%20%d8%a7%d9%84%d9%86%d9%87%d8%a7%d8%a6%d9%8a%2015-6-2020.pdf
https://www.mcit.gov.sa/sites/default/files/pandemic_final.pdf
https://sdaia.gov.sa/ndmo/Files/PoliciesEn.pdf
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Responsible authority: National Data Management Office (NDMO) 
Additional information about the Freedom of Information Interim Regulations can be found at 
the following link: https://sdaia.gov.sa 

 

10. Is there any legislation, law or regulation on data privacy and/or protection? * 

 Yes   No  

If yes, please provide link and detail. 

The Personal Data Protection Regulations are part of the National Data Governance Interim 
Regulations:  https://sdaia.gov.sa/ndmo/Files/PoliciesEn.pdf  
 
The Regulations apply to all entities in KSA that process personal data in whole or part and all entities 
outside the Kingdom that process personal data related to individuals residing in the Kingdom using 
any means, including online personal data processing. It defines general dispositions, key principles 
(accountability; transparency; choice and consent; limitations for data collection; use, retention, and 
erasure; access to data; data disclosure limitations; data security; data quality; monitoring and 
compliance), data subject rights. 
 
Responsible authority: National Data Management Office (NDMO) 
Additional information about the Personal Data Protection Regulations can be found at the following 
link: https://sdaia.gov.sa 

 

11. Is there any legislation, law or regulation on cybersecurity or similar? * 

 Yes   No  

If yes, please provide link and detail. 

Anti-Cyber Crime Law: https://laws.boe.gov.sa/BoeLaws/Laws/LawDetails/25df73d6-0f49-4dc5-b010-
a9a700f2ec1d/1  
 
The Kingdom makes significant efforts to provide a safe environment for data and digital operations 
through a secure environment, developing, implementing, and supervising the national cybersecurity 
strategy. For that purpose, multiple policies, strategies, national programs, and initiatives were 
launched. This includes the Saudi Federation for Cybersecurity, and the National Academy of 
Cybersecurity established by the Ministry of Communications and Information Technology. 
 
Responsible authority: National Cybersecurity Authority (NCA) 
Additional information about Cybersecurity can be found at the following links:  
https://www.nca.gov.sa 
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/content/cybersecurity  

 

12. Is there any legislation, law or regulation on digital identity? * 

 Yes  No  

If yes, please provide link and detail. 

National ID Regulation: Ministry of Interior (responsible authority). 
 
All citizens and residents in Saudi Arabia aged fifteen years old and over must have a valid National 
Identity Card (ID). The ID card contains biometric and digital information such as an image of a citizen 

https://sdaia.gov.sa/
https://sdaia.gov.sa/ndmo/Files/PoliciesEn.pdf
https://sdaia.gov.sa/
https://laws.boe.gov.sa/BoeLaws/Laws/LawDetails/25df73d6-0f49-4dc5-b010-a9a700f2ec1d/1
https://laws.boe.gov.sa/BoeLaws/Laws/LawDetails/25df73d6-0f49-4dc5-b010-a9a700f2ec1d/1
https://www.nca.gov.sa/
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/content/cybersecurity
https://www.moi.gov.sa/wps/portal/!ut/p/z1/rZJNc4IwEIb_ih48OlkI5eOY6Vih1elUS5FcmABB0kpQJ0r77xscewTasTllZ959d5_dRRRtEJXsLLZMiVqynY5jaicQWJZvWObTMyYzIPbDwlt5YAQGoOgiuJ8T33IWAO5ifgcB8cOV94IxEIzob_Kh4xEYyn9DFNFMqr0qUVzVYpSLhskJtN-yrvgoq6XiUk2gjSZw5NvT7kJ30STySjoSeZLzgp12KuGyNd1nIkcx9lKObQArt9IUex5LTacoUp47GXOx7f4AdHdI-_nWutrjEKVeg3g_HCjRrC3Pp0Kb_4ONWtyeBpbmVdC35iHOWM_J6Szh60s4C96gUNbHSh_e-g8r8AfdzRvcB6yNG6z3VRhWLv6azqPpx8ptXotyWyXLWUPG428vUQmH/dz/d5/L2dBISEvZ0FBIS9nQSEh/
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/servicesDirectory/servicedetails/9511
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/servicesDirectory/servicedetails/9511
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face, fingerprints, and demographics. The ID card includes a barcode plus an optical stripe to enhance 
security and prevent identity theft. The ID card also offers a digital signature through a secure 
application enabled by a citizen ID card. The card can also be securely stored and digitalized (including 
residency permit (iqama), driving license, and vehicle registration (Estimara) through the ‘Absher 
individuals’ application.  
All citizens and legal residents in Saudi Arabia can create their digital identity (or electronic ID) by 
registering on the National Single Sign-On system developed by the National Information Center and 
the Ministry of Interior. The digital identity can be used for accessing more than 700 government online 
services available on my.gov.sa, other government portals, and services provided by third parties such 
as banks, telecom operators, etc.  

 

13. Is there any legislation, law or regulation on digital signature? * 

 Yes   No  

If yes, please provide link and detail. 

Electronic Transactions Law: https://www.ncdc.gov.sa/?page_id=3152&lang=en  
The Electronic Transactions Law provides that electronic signatures that meet the requirements of the 
Electronic Transactions Law carry the same legal effect as traditional signatures and that contracts 
cannot be denied enforceability merely because they are concluded electronically. 
 
Responsible authority: National Centre for Digital Certification (NCDC) 
Additional information about Cybersecurity can be found at the following links:  
https://www.ncdc.gov.sa 
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/aboutksa/digitaltransformation  

 

14. Is there any legislation, law or regulation on e-procurement? * 

 Yes   No  

If yes, please provide link and detail. 

Government Tenders and Procurement Law:  
https://laws.boe.gov.sa/BoeLaws/Laws/LawDetails/24c563f9-7292-49c8-b0fb-aa9800b999f1/1  
The Government Tenders and Procurement Law regulates the government tenders and procurement 
processes and prevents them from being influenced by personal interests in protecting public funds. 
The aim is to achieve maximum economic self-sufficiency for procuring government purchases and 
completing its projects at fair and competitive prices, enhancing integrity, transparency, and 
competitiveness, and ensuring proper treatment of contractors, ensuring equal opportunity. The Law 
set up the basis for the electronic procurement system, also known as the Etimad Portal, which 
consolidates and facilitates government procurement for all government sectors.  

 

15. Is there any legislation, law or regulation on digitally publishing government expenditure? * 
Note: This is related to SDG Indicator 16.6.1 

 Yes   No  

If yes, please provide link and detail. 

Legislation:  

 Basic Statute of Governance 

 Annual laws for budget approvals 

 Government Tenders and Procurement Law.  

https://www.absher.sa/wps/portal/individuals/Home/homepublic
https://www.absher.sa/wps/portal/individuals/Home/homepublic
https://www.iam.gov.sa/about.html
https://www.iam.gov.sa/authservice/userauthservice?lang=en
https://www.moi.gov.sa/wps/portal/Home/sectors/nic
https://www.moi.gov.sa/
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/servicesDirectory
https://www.ncdc.gov.sa/?page_id=3152&lang=en
https://www.ncdc.gov.sa/
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/aboutksa/digitaltransformation
https://laws.boe.gov.sa/BoeLaws/Laws/LawDetails/24c563f9-7292-49c8-b0fb-aa9800b999f1/1
https://etimad.sa/LandingPage
https://laws.boe.gov.sa/BoeLaws/Laws/LawDetails/16b97fcb-4833-4f66-8531-a9a700f161b6/1
https://www.mof.gov.sa/en/budget/Pages/default.aspx
https://laws.boe.gov.sa/BoeLaws/Laws/LawDetails/24c563f9-7292-49c8-b0fb-aa9800b999f1/1
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The Kingdom's budget is subject to legislative and regulatory scrutiny and is based on the regime. The  
Basic Statute of Governance, annual laws for budget approvals and the Government Tenders and 
Procurement Law require all government entities to apply the principles of budgetary governance, 
including open, transparent and accessible budget documents. 
To ensure government spending transparency, each government entity must submit quarterly and 
annual reports to the Ministry of Finance. Following the reports of the government entities, the 
Ministry of Finance is legally obliged to publish quarterly financial performance reports on the 
execution of the budget, along with final annual account summaries in the detailed annual reports of 
expenses and revenues. The KSA Budget Performance Reports 2017-2021 are available on the following 
link. 
Moreover, the Etimad platform plays a significant role in increasing transparency and raising the 
efficiency of expenditure for its users, such as government and supervisory entities, contractors, 
suppliers, vendors, etc. All government entities are obliged to use the platform for procurements of 
services, goods, works, and payments. 
 
For digitally publishing government expenditure, the Ministry of Economy and Planning is assigned to 
follow up all the state projects and assign the service ministries to highlight their projects approved and 
implemented in media facts and figures and all provided services to citizens. There are instructions to 
publish these results electronically. For additional information, please check the following link.  
Also, there are instructions for publishing economic and financial data and maintaining it in a database 
that would be available for citizens, investors, subject matter experts, and international entities. A copy 
of this instruction can be found at the following link. Lastly, one of the National Transformation Program 
objectives under the KSA 2030 vision is to increase the International Open Budget Index for KSA, which 
is assigned to the Ministry of Finance. For that purpose, the Ministry of Finance publishes the approved 
annual budgets (Budget Statements) and the annual budget reports (Budget Performance Reports). 
This data is also available as open data that can be found at the Open Data Portal. 

 

16. Is there any legislation, law or regulation on data sharing/exchange/interoperability across 

government agencies? * 

 Yes   No  

If yes, please provide link and detail. 

Regulations governing the exchange of shared Government data: 
 National Data Governance Interim Regulations 
 Main Principles and General Rules for Data Sharing 
 E-Transaction System 
 E-Government Controls 
 Main Principles and General Rules for the Protection of Personal Data 

 
Also, the Kingdom has adopted two Interoperability Standards: 
 

 National Interoperability Standard: 
The National Interoperability Standard serves as the foundation to facilitate the integration of 
government agencies with the Government Service Bus (GSB), consequently enabling them to share 
and consume services on the GSB. Therefore, it is mandatory for all government ministries, agencies 
and external organizations across the Kingdom that exchange data and integrate services for the 
consumption and benefit of the public. 

https://laws.boe.gov.sa/BoeLaws/Laws/LawDetails/16b97fcb-4833-4f66-8531-a9a700f161b6/1
https://www.mof.gov.sa/en/budget/Pages/default.aspx
https://laws.boe.gov.sa/BoeLaws/Laws/LawDetails/24c563f9-7292-49c8-b0fb-aa9800b999f1/1
https://laws.boe.gov.sa/BoeLaws/Laws/LawDetails/24c563f9-7292-49c8-b0fb-aa9800b999f1/1
https://www.mof.gov.sa/en/financialreport/Pages/default.aspx
https://ncar.gov.sa/Uploads/1a8a9e65-f811-4fcd-98e4-d898b217bf56.pdf
https://ncar.gov.sa/Uploads/5af3e76f-4f4a-4c58-8dd0-cc78506579c3.pdf
https://www.mof.gov.sa/en/budget/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.mof.gov.sa/en/financialreport/Pages/default.aspx
https://data.gov.sa/Data/en/dataset?q=budget
https://sdaia.gov.sa/ndmo/Files/PoliciesEn.pdf
https://sdaia.gov.sa/ndmo/Files/PoliciesEn.pdf
https://laws.boe.gov.sa/BoeLaws/Laws/LawDetails/6f509360-2c39-4358-ae2a-a9a700f2ed16/1
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/wcm/connect/971d44ea-cb2d-4df0-9cf3-f5c44e83ecce/%D9%82%D8%B1%D8%A7%D8%B1+%D9%85%D8%AC%D9%84%D8%B3+%D8%A7%D9%84%D9%88%D8%B2%D8%B1%D8%A7%D8%A1+%D8%B1%D9%82%D9%85+%2840%29+%D8%B6%D9%88%D8%A7%D8%A8%D8%B7+%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%AA%D8%B9%D8%A7%D9%85%D9%84%D8%A7%D8%AA+%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%A5%D9%84%D9%83%D8%AA%D8%B1%D9%88%D9%86%D9%8A%D8%A9+%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%AD%D9%83%D9%88%D9%85%D9%8A%D8%A9.pdf?MOD=AJPERES&CVID=nEpeTqs
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/wcm/connect/971d44ea-cb2d-4df0-9cf3-f5c44e83ecce/%D9%82%D8%B1%D8%A7%D8%B1+%D9%85%D8%AC%D9%84%D8%B3+%D8%A7%D9%84%D9%88%D8%B2%D8%B1%D8%A7%D8%A1+%D8%B1%D9%82%D9%85+%2840%29+%D8%B6%D9%88%D8%A7%D8%A8%D8%B7+%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%AA%D8%B9%D8%A7%D9%85%D9%84%D8%A7%D8%AA+%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%A5%D9%84%D9%83%D8%AA%D8%B1%D9%88%D9%86%D9%8A%D8%A9+%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%AD%D9%83%D9%88%D9%85%D9%8A%D8%A9.pdf?MOD=AJPERES&CVID=nEpeTqs
https://cio.gov.sa/ar/Documents/National%20Interoperability%20Standard%201.7%20-%2017September2019.pdf
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This standard provides the necessary guidance to guarantee interoperability, integration, portability, 
and reusability across government agencies through government service buses. This standard is 
intended to achieve the following objectives: 
To allow government agencies to exchange and process data to ensure seamless delivery of services to 
citizens and residents. 
To enable government agencies to build faster and better integration in the Government Ecosystem. 
To remove ambiguities and inconsistencies in the use and exchange of data across government agencies 
by mandating an agreed set of data structures and message format. 
 

 eHealth Interoperability Standard 
The National Health Information Center has adopted the specialised eHealth Interoperability Standard 
to reach the potential for advancements in eHealth by facilitating interoperability among systems and 
devices and ensuring the highest standards of data protection and privacy. The aim is to transform the 
healthcare system through personalized medicine, smart mobile applications and mobile health 
delivery. Patients benefit from the interoperability by receiving care at the point of need, including 
outside of his/her residence, and enhanced protection of their personal data. In addition, the 
healthcare professionals will benefit from the improved quality and up-to-date information about the 
patient status and possibilities for making evidence-based decisions.  

 

17. Is there any legislation, law or regulation on open government data? * 

 Yes   No  

If yes, please provide link and detail. 

The Open Data Interim Regulations are part of the National Data Governance Interim Regulations:  
https://sdaia.gov.sa/ndmo/Files/PoliciesEn.pdf  
 
The Regulations cover all data and public information – unprotected – produced by public entities 
regardless of source, form, or nature. This includes paper records, emails, data stored on computers, 
audio or video cassettes, microfiche, maps, photographs, handwritten notes, or any other form of 
recorded information. It defines the general dispositions, key principles (open by default; open format 
and machine-readable; up to date; comprehensive; non-discriminatory; free of charge; KSA open data 
license; for improved governance and citizen engagement; and for inclusive development and 
innovation), assessing data value for defining open datasets, open data rules and obligations, roles and 
responsibilities of the institutions and rules for compliance.  
 
In terms of data availability on the Open Data portal, the following progress was made in the last two 
years (for all areas evaluated by the Open Data Barometer): 

 Does the data exist? YES 

 Is it available online from government in any form? YES 

 Is the dataset provided in machine-readable and reusable formats? YES 

 Is the machine-readable and reusable data available as a whole?  YES 

 Is the dataset available free of charge? YES 

 Is the data openly licensed? YES 

 Is the dataset up to date? YES 

 Is the dataset being kept regularly updated? YES 

 Was it easy to find information about this dataset? YES 

 Are data identifiers provided for key elements in the dataset? YES 
 

https://nhic.gov.sa/en/eServices/STD/Pages/default.aspx
https://nhic.gov.sa/en/Pages/default.aspx
https://nhic.gov.sa/en/eServices/STD/Pages/default.aspx
https://sdaia.gov.sa/ndmo/Files/PoliciesEn.pdf
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Responsible authority: National Data Management Office (NDMO) 
Additional information about the Open Data Interim Regulations can be found at the following link: 
https://sdaia.gov.sa 

 

18. Is there any legislation, law or regulation on the use of new/emerging technologies such as artificial 

intelligence (AI), robotics, blockchains, 5G and Internet of Things (IoT)? * 

 Yes   No  

If yes, please provide link and detail. 

The Kingdom of Saudi Arabia recognizes the potential of Emerging technologies to promote inclusive 
economic growth, bring benefits to the digital economy and society and empower individuals. The 
responsible development and utilization of Emerging technologies can help advance the SDGs and 
create opportunities for digital inclusion of marginalized groups. However, the Kingdom also recognizes 
the challenges that Emerging technologies might bring in terms of privacy, security, ethical issues, 
digital divide, and the social and labor market challenges. 
To ensure that the use of the Emerging technologies by the government authorities are used for 
promotion of the inclusion and to support the transformation of the public administration and public 
services, the Government recommended to all government agencies to take into consideration the G20 
Principles for Artificial Intelligence and the OECD Recommendations on AI. 
 
Some of the currently adopted legislation and regulations include: 
 

 National Strategy for Data & AI 
One of the main objectives of the National Strategy for Data and AI is to enhance the regulatory 
environment to enable the development of a performing domestic ecosystem. The objective is to 
develop a welcoming, flexible, and stable regulatory frameworks and incentives schemes to attract 
companies, investors and talents. Regulations will also focus on developing adaptive policy frameworks 
and standards on Data & AI, including the ethical use of AI. However, this will also require a strong 
regulatory framework to provide high standards in terms of data protection and privacy, in line with 
the Kingdom’s ethical approach to developing the data sector. 
 

 National Spectrum Strategy 2025 
A strategic pillar of the National Spectrum Strategy 2025 is Foster Commercial and Innovative Uses 
(Drive 5G+), stating that it will “push 5G+ deployment to position Saudi Arabia among leading nations 
in unlocking innovative high-performance use cases and applications based on 5G. With a focus on 
giving timely and sufficient spectrum access to operators in a way that will allow them to meet Quality 
of Service objectives in terms of mobile services’ performance, price, and coverage. Aiming to enable 
deployment of private 5G networks for industry verticals.” 
 

 5G Spectrum Outlook for Commercial and Innovative Use 2021-2023 
The Communications and Information Technology Commission (CITC) adopted the 5G Spectrum 
Outlook for Commercial and Innovative Use to provide transparency and predictability for all spectrum 
users in the Kingdom, giving spectrum users certainty over the amount of spectrum available in 
different bands and the terms and regulations governing access and usage. The key regulatory changes 
that are proposed in the document are: 

o To introduce innovative approaches to spectrum management using databases to deliver 
greater sharing and more flexible access. 

https://sdaia.gov.sa/
https://www.meti.go.jp/press/2019/06/20190610010/20190610010-1.pdf
https://www.meti.go.jp/press/2019/06/20190610010/20190610010-1.pdf
https://www.oecd.org/going-digital/ai/principles/
https://ai.sa/index-en.html
https://www.citc.gov.sa/ar/services/spectrum/Documents/National%20Spectrum%20Strategy_E.pdf
https://www.citc.gov.sa/en/mediacenter/pressreleases/PublishingImages/Pages/2021033001/Spectrum%20Outlook%20for%20Commercial%20and%20Innovative%20Use%202021-2023.pdf
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o To introduce spectrum trading in a measured manner to allow the market to change the 
ownership and, in some cases, the use of spectrum. 

o To seek a balance between complementary technologies in those cases where the market 
cannot deliver this. 

o To monitor spectrum utilization as a way to provide more evidence for our decision-making. 
o To assist innovation by making a various of bands available for new concepts in a range of 

different manners from trial licenses to shared and short-term access. 
 

 Internet of Things (IoT) Regulatory Framework 
The Communications and Information Technology Commission (CITC) published the Internet of Things 
(IoT) Regulatory Framework to regulate the issues for the IoT service provisioning requirements, the 
requirement for obtaining CITC certification for IoT equipment, IoT identifiers which uniquely 
identify objects to simplify communications with, such as IP addresses, and data management 
requirements. Also, the Framework outlines other general regulations for IoT service providers, which 
include communication with end-users regarding the importance of the network and data security 
and recommendations to protect data. 
 

 Cloud-First Policy 
The Ministry of Communication and Information Technology (MCIT) adopted the Cloud First Policy to 
prioritize cloud-based solutions. This policy is intended to accelerate the pace at which governmental 
authorities are migrating from traditional IT solutions to cloud solutions and accelerate the adoption of 
cloud computing services in the Kingdom, which will serve as a key pillar in supporting and driving the 
digital transformation in the Kingdom, and the Kingdom’s Vision 2030. The policy covers all government 
authorities with some exclusions. These authorities are required to consider cloud computing options 
when making new IT investment decisions in line with a clearly defined decision tree that caters to 
technical, security and commercial requirements. The policy recognizes cloud computing advantages 
such as enhanced agility, reliability, safety and innovation.  
 

 Digital Economy Policy 
The Digital Economic Policy’s objective is to drive the growth of the digital economy by informing the 
public sector, private enterprises, and the international community of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia’s 
stated position on matters related to the digital economy. The policy sets out guiding principles for 
government agencies to leverage the digital economy through their respective mandates to drive 
diversification and sustainability across the economy and create a more competitive advantage for the 
Kingdom. 
 

 Personal Data Protection Regulations 
The Regulations apply to all entities in KSA that process personal data in whole or part and all entities 
outside the Kingdom that process personal data related to individuals residing in the Kingdom using 
any means, including online personal data processing. It defines general dispositions, key principles 
(accountability; transparency; choice and consent; limitations for data collection; use, retention, and 
erasure; access to data; data disclosure limitations; data security; data quality; monitoring and 
compliance), data subject rights. The regulation also applies to the development and utilization of 
Emerging technologies by government agencies. 

 

https://www.citc.gov.sa/en/RulesandSystems/RegulatoryDocuments/Documents/IoT_REGULATORY_FRAMEWORK.pdf
https://www.mcit.gov.sa/sites/default/files/ksa_cloud_first_policy_en.pdf
https://www.mcit.gov.sa/sites/default/files/digitaleconomypolicy_en.pdf
https://sdaia.gov.sa/ndmo/Files/PoliciesEn.pdf
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D. Strategy and Implementation 

19. Is there a national e-Government strategy or equivalent? * 

 Yes   No  

If yes, please provide link and detail. 

The KSA has successfully implemented two eGovernment Strategies and Action Plans (the Yesser 
Strategies), with a third currently being implemented for 2020-2024.  
The First Strategy (2006 – 2010) contained ten key objectives divided into three main groups: 

 Providing better services by the end of 2010 

 Increasing internal efficiency and effectiveness 

 Contributing to the country’s prosperity  
 
The main goals were: ensuring strong and dedicated institutions, building reliable and robust ICT 
infrastructure; providing online services in a seamless and user-friendly way and at the highest 
standards of security; increasing internal efficiency and effectiveness through establishing national 
applications for data exchange between government agencies; and contributing to the country’s 
prosperity by the establishment of the information society in the Kingdom by spreading information, 
knowledge and the use of eServices. 
 
The Second Strategy (2012 – 2016) covered four main strategic themes:  

 Building a sustainable eGovernment workforce 

 Improve the experience of the public in their interactions with the government 

 Develop a culture of collaboration and innovation 

 Improve government efficiency.  
 
The Second Action Plan included 22 strategic objectives to boost the eGovernment development, which 
had to be delivered through 46 initiatives grouped into six work-streams: Human Capital, 
Communications and Change Management, eServices, National Shared Applications, Infrastructure, 
and eParticipation. The main goals of the Second Action Plan were to boost the three dimensions of 
the eServices: availability, maturity, and utilization; shared national applications for implementation 
and operation of national systems e.g. national databases, e-procurement system, and other 
applications based on standard criteria and government practices; increasing and boosting the ICT 
infrastructure; eParticipation as tools to support citizen participation in government processes 
including administration, service delivery, and decision making; and institutional framework and 
regulations for eGovernment. 
 
Building on past strategies, the current Smart Government Strategy (2020-2024) seeks to define a path 
that continues the globally leading Smart Government capabilities. The main objective is to transform 
how the government operates into agile, capable, and innovative resulting in new seamless smart 
government experiences for the beneficiaries, centered on their needs by 2024. The vision of the 
strategy “One Leading Smart Government, evolving around You” encompasses the four main focus 
areas of the strategy, each of them further divided into four strategic objectives, such as objectives, 
such as:  
1.0 Beneficiaries – centric Government: The offering of services to citizens and businesses in a targeted 

manner through their preferred channel, anytime and anywhere, with to deliver a rich and 
personalized experience that meets the needs of beneficiaries in the most intuitive way to them.  

2.0 Smart Public Administration: Establishment of Smart Administration capabilities across 
government to aid better decision making, design infrastructure and systems that meet the needs 
of a leading smart government, and increase efficiencies based on data insights, automation and 

https://www.yesser.gov.sa/en/for-government/digital-government-strategy-2006
https://www.yesser.gov.sa/en/for-government/digital-government-strategy-2012
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/aboutksa/smartstrategy
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streamlining of services, and reducing repetitive manual labor. The goal will also bring the 
government closer to ideate and innovate together based on leading technology capabilities.  

3.0 Digitally Capable Ecosystem: Establish an ICT investment framework to test requested budgets and 
projects on Return on Investment and Value and the sustainability of solutions. In line with this, 
emphasis is placed on the re-use of shared capabilities across government with the aim to reduce 
duplication of efforts. This framework will be supported by robust procurement guidelines and 
project review stage gates, ensuring control and ongoing learning and optimization.  

4.0 Sustainable Investment & Operations: Establishment of a Digital Ecosystem driving the digital 
transformation of government and redefining the delivery of services through collaboration across 
the public and leading local private sector. This ecosystem is facilitated by a digitally capable 
workforce, robust processes to bring government together and break silos and a robust 
marketplace with strong standards and controls, delivering expedited access to leading private 
sector capabilities. 

 
 
The Strategy contains an implementation Action plan for operationalization of the initiatives, 
implementation timeline, the critical success factors, mitigations for potential risks and the following 
steps to activate the strategy. 

 

20. How long is the period/cycle of the national e-Government strategy or equivalent? * 

 Two-year  

 Three-year 

 Five-year  

 Ten-year  

 Other __________________________________  

 

21. Is the national e-Government strategy guided by or aligned with the national development strategy? 

Please provide link and detail. 

The current Smart Government Strategy is guided and aligned with the Saudi Vision 2030 goals and 
strategic objectives. The purpose of the strategy is to specify how KSA will deliver on its vision to digitally 
transform government and build world-class Smart Government capabilities, in line with the Vision 
2030 goal for Smart Government. 

 

22. Is the national e-Government strategy guided by or aligned with the Sustainable Development Goals 

(SDGs)? Please provide link and detail. 

https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/aboutksa/smartstrategy
https://www.vision2030.gov.sa/en
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The current Smart Government Strategy is guided by the UN Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs). 
Most strategic initiatives aim to achieve SDGs by taking actions and innovative approaches to align the 
2030 Agenda and the Saudi Vision 2030. The Strategy themes and aspirations have been directly linked 
to four SDGs: 

 SDG 1: No Poverty:  

 SDG 4: Quality Education 

 SDG 5: Gender Equality 

 SDG 17: Partnership for the Goals 
 
Other SDGs addressed by the Strategy include SDG 9 (Industry, Innovations, and Infrastructure), SDG 
10 (Reduced Inequalities), SDG 11 (Sustainable Cities and Communities), and SDG 16 (Peace, Justice 
and Strong Institutions). 
The alignment of the Smart Government Strategy and the Digital Investment Framework with the SDGs 
is summarized below. 

 
 

 

https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/aboutksa/smartstrategy
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/aboutksa/smartstrategy
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23. Does the national e-Government strategy make specific reference to or is aligned with sub-

national/local e-Government development strategy? Please provide link and detail. 

The Smart Government Strategy is also critical to the success of several vision realization programs 
(VRPs), such as the National Transformation Program, Quality of Life Program, National Industrial 
Development and Logistics Program, and Housing Program. The demands from the VRPs (over 170 
initiatives are linked with Smart Government) are extensive, with the need to improve government 
services, provide shared platforms, development of standards and regulations and improvement in 
decision-making being amongst the key needs. All VRPs are aimed to operationalize the Vision 2030 
strategic objectives. 
The Smart Government Strategy is also fully aligned with the other key ICT sector strategies, as shown 
in the table below.  

Strategy Lead Entity 

National Transformation Strategy National Digitalization Unit (NDU) 

National Data and AI Strategy Saudi Data and AI Authority (SDAIA) 

Sectoral Digital Strategies National Digitalization Unit (NDU) / Relevant Ministries / MCIT 

National Data Strategy National Data Management Office (NDMO) / National Information 
Center (NIC) 

ICT Sector Strategy Ministry of Communications and Information Technology (MCIT) / 
Communications and Information Technology Commission (CITC) 

National Cybersecurity Strategy National Cybersecurity Authority (NCA) 

Cloud First Policy Ministry of Communications and Information Technology (MCIT) 

Digital Health Strategy Ministry of Health 

 
The alignment of the Smart Government Strategy and the National development plans is summarized 
below. 

 
 
Regarding the local development and local eGovernment development strategy, the Smart City Strategy 
focuses on regional and local development in both metropolitan areas, medium and small-sized towns 
and communities across the Kingdom. The aim is for a sustainable and geographically balanced 
development. As such, it complements the Smart Government strategy and other related initiatives like 
the Quality of Life Programme, etc.” 

 

https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/aboutksa/smartstrategy
https://www.vision2030.gov.sa/v2030/vrps/ntp/
https://www.vision2030.gov.sa/v2030/vrps/qol/
https://www.vision2030.gov.sa/v2030/vrps/nidlp/
https://www.vision2030.gov.sa/v2030/vrps/nidlp/
https://www.vision2030.gov.sa/v2030/vrps/housing/
https://www.vision2030.gov.sa/v2030/vrps/ntp/
https://ai.sa/index-en.html
https://ai.sa/index-en.html
https://mcit.gov.sa/sites/default/files/2021-06/strategy_summary_0.pdf
https://nca.gov.sa/en/pages/strategic.html
https://www.mcit.gov.sa/sites/default/files/ksa_cloud_first_policy_en.pdf
https://www.moh.gov.sa/en/Ministry/nehs/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.vision2030.gov.sa/v2030/vrps/qol/
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24. Does the national e-Government strategy make specific reference to e-Participation, engagement 

and/or digital inclusion? Please provide link and detail. 

The eParticipation and Digital Inclusion are among the most significant priorities identified in the Vision 
2030 and the Smart Government Strategy. To improve the overall eParticipation environment, the 
Strategy defines the Strategic objective 1.2. Involved and participative Citizens. For this purpose, the 
Strategy looks to increase the involvement of citizens by placing them at the center of Government by 
engaging them in service design and policy-making through: 

 Involving Citizens through Digital consultation on future government legislation and regulation; 
and, developed in the private sector. To facilitate this, the eConsultations (Istitlaa) Portal was 
launched to act as a specialized portal for the Kingdom and to ease user participation. 
The Public Consultation Platform enable individuals to share their views and feedback on 
upcoming legislation and projects related to economic and development affairs in Saudi 
Arabia. The Public Consultation Platform contains all current (open) and future (planned) 
proposals and encourage everyone to share their views and opinions on proposals before their 
approval. Users can also find the outcomes of past (archived) consultations on the Public 
Consultation Platform. 

 
The Strategy outlines two specific initiatives for operationalizing the Strategic objective 1.2: 

 1.2.1 Open Data: this initiative is looking to migrate more data onto data.gov.sa and establish 
communities of practice around building solutions, utilizing this data; to increase the availability 
and adoption of open data by citizens and businesses and use in community initiatives, 
research, innovation and development of new products and services; and, 

 1.2.2: Active Citizenry E-Participation: Building on existing surveying and polling 
functionalities, as present in Watani, this initiative looks to deploy and promote eConsultation 
functionality across Government to increase participation in service development, policy- and 
decision making. 

Other initiatives encouraging engagement are the multiple online rating and commenting features 
across government portals, websites, apps and eServices. My.gov.sa is a classic example of user-rating 
and commenting being used internally for continuous improvement of the portal content. Similarly, 
many social media profiles maintained by authorities proactively provide information to various user 
communities, albeit the two-way dialogue is still in its infancy in the Kingdom. 
Lastly, Government entities seek the thoughts and views of the citizens and residents, civil society, the 
public and private sectors on various policies, strategies and initiatives. Users can find more information 
about our current (open), future (planned) and past (archived) consultations on policies, strategies and 
initiatives on the website or portal of most government entities (e.g., Ministry of Education, Ministry of 
Health, Ministry of Environment, Water and Agriculture, Ministry of Human Resource and Social 
Development, Social Development Bank, Ministry of Justice, Ministry of Commerce, Saudi Authority for 
Intellectual Property, Metrology and Quality Organization (SASO), etc.). 

 

25. Does the national e-Government strategy make specific reference to a national data governance 

framework or similar? Please provide link and detail. 

The National Data Governance is one of the priorities identified in the Smart Government Strategy. 
Specifically, Strategic objective 2.2: Improved Decision Making through the usage of Smart 
Technologies looks to unleash the potential within the data held by the government to transform how 
the way government operates and increase the quality of services provided to citizens. To enable this, 
the Smart Government Strategy focuses on: 

 Establishing an insights framework and central team, equipped with the latest analytics tools, 
to develop insights from data held by the government, which will drive better decision making; 
and, 

https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/aboutksa/smartstrategy
https://istitlaa.ncc.gov.sa/
https://istitlaa.ncc.gov.sa/ar/Pages/default.aspx
https://istitlaa.ncc.gov.sa/ar/search/Pages/projects.aspx
https://istitlaa.ncc.gov.sa/ar/search/Pages/projects.aspx
https://istitlaa.ncc.gov.sa/ar/search/Pages/projects.aspx
https://d.docs.live.net/aab65cb89cc40b88/Desktop/MSQ%20Last%20Update/data.gov.sa
https://watani.gov.sa/
https://www.moe.gov.sa/ar/eparticipation/eConsultation/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.moh.gov.sa/en/Ministry/eParticipation/Pages/Participations.aspx
https://www.moh.gov.sa/en/Ministry/eParticipation/Pages/Participations.aspx
https://mewa.gov.sa/ar/MediaCenter/eParticipation/Pages/AllOnlineConsulting.aspx
https://hrsd.gov.sa/en/page/community-participation-channels
https://hrsd.gov.sa/en/page/community-participation-channels
https://www.sdb.gov.sa/ar-sa/best-value/e-participation/consult
https://www.moj.gov.sa/ar/MediaCenter/eParticipation/Pages/default.aspx
https://mci.gov.sa/en/communityparticipation/pages/default.aspx
https://www.saip.gov.sa/en/public-opinions/
https://www.saip.gov.sa/en/public-opinions/
https://www.saso.gov.sa/en/mediacenter/public_multimedia/pages/default.aspx
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/aboutksa/smartstrategy
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 Establishing and rolling out data governance to improve the quality and sharing of data across 
the government. 

 
The Strategy defines one initiative for operationalizing the strategic objective: 

 2.2.2 National Data Management. It aims at formulating and democratizing mandatory 
frameworks and agreements that will standardize the approach to data management practices, 
ensuring data is maintained in line with leading practices, establishing and easing data sharing 
across government entities through national data governance data sharing, and management 
frameworks. 
Collectively these must comply with national Cybersecurity, Data and Privacy protection 
legislation as well as National Standards for Interoperability. 

 

26. Does the national e-Government strategy make specific reference to national digital identity? Please 

provide link and detail. 

Saudi Arabia, since 2008 had a digital identity. All Saudi citizens and residents can create their digital 
identity (or electronic ID) by registering on the National Single Sign-On system developed by 
the National Information Center and the Ministry of Interior. They can use their digital ID for accessing 
more than 700 government online services available on my.gov.sa, other government portals, and 
services provided by third parties such as banks, telecom operators, etc. For more information on 
creating and using citizen's e-ID, please visit the National Information Center. 
 
Recognizing the importance and the potential of the national digital identity, the Smart Government 
Strategy makes direct reference in the Strategic objective 1.1: Improved customer satisfaction through 
enhanced Smart Government Services. The aim is to ensure that citizens trust all government services 
and that their data is managed securely through a single common identity service, making digital 
services more secure and easy to use and enriching/automating these services by joining up the 
information provided by citizens through this standard digital identity across Government.  
 
The strategy defines two initiatives for operationalizing the Strategic objective 1.1: 

 1.1.2 National Portal: This initiative looks to improve the user experience, content 
representation and quality, as present on gov.sa, enrich its functionality, roll out different 
channels moving closer to the ambition of establishing my.gov.sa as a leading platform and 
one-stop-shop for all government information and most transactions. 

 1.1.3 National Identity and Trust: Utilizing the IAM and SSO capabilities, as present in Absher, 
the digital citizen ID, as established by the Ministry of Interior, and the work done by National 
Information Center around eSignatures and identity (non-human based identity), this initiative 
looks to mainstream identity and trust capabilities, introduce controls for citizens to take 
ownership of their data and unify the approach to identity and access across Government. 
Collectively these must comply with national Cybersecurity, Data and Privacy protection 
legislation, and National Standards for Interoperability. 

 

27. Does the national e-Government strategy make specific reference to digital-by-default/digital-by-

design/digital-first principle or similar? Please provide link and detail. 

The Saudi government pursues a digital-by-default approach and aims to set up the digital 
communication channel as a primary by 2024. Traditional channels will remain options for those who 
either do not have access to the internet, do not have the relevant skills, or are in a unique situation 
requiring specific assistance. This means that alternative challenges will remain for assistance, 
particularly for users at risk of marginalization and digital exclusion.   

https://laws.boe.gov.sa/BoeLaws/Laws/LawDetails/25df73d6-0f49-4dc5-b010-a9a700f2ec1d/1
https://sdaia.gov.sa/ndmo/Files/PoliciesEn.pdf
https://sdaia.gov.sa/ndmo/Files/PoliciesEn.pdf
https://cio.gov.sa/ar/Documents/National%20Interoperability%20Standard%201.7%20-%2017September2019.pdf
https://www.iam.gov.sa/about.html
https://www.iam.gov.sa/about.html
https://www.iam.gov.sa/authservice/userauthservice?lang=en
https://www.moi.gov.sa/wps/portal/Home/sectors/nic
https://www.moi.gov.sa/
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/servicesDirectory
https://www.moi.gov.sa/wps/portal/Home/sectors/nic
https://laws.boe.gov.sa/BoeLaws/Laws/LawDetails/25df73d6-0f49-4dc5-b010-a9a700f2ec1d/1
https://sdaia.gov.sa/ndmo/Files/PoliciesEn.pdf
https://sdaia.gov.sa/ndmo/Files/PoliciesEn.pdf
https://cio.gov.sa/ar/Documents/National%20Interoperability%20Standard%201.7%20-%2017September2019.pdf
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The high level of internet penetration with approximately 98% of the population covered with 4G, with 
plans to have more internet coverage by 2024 and assuming a relatively high individual internet users 
percentage (83%), allows the Government to move the focus toward implementation of the digital by 
default" approach and "mobile-first" strategy. Both are identified as key priorities that can be 
implemented in the provision of governmental services by 2024. 
Recognized as one of the Drivers for Smart Government Transformation, the Smart Government 
Strategy provides for the adoption of a Mobile-First Strategy. The Strategy should be comprehensive, 
identifying required policy, process, regulatory, capability, architectural, application and infrastructure 
aspects needed to be put in place to establish a mobile-first approach for all the Saudi public sectors to 
follow. This approach should ensure that content (while not mobile only) allows for content and 
services to be served via channels most used by Saudi citizens and residents. 

 

28. Does the national e-Government strategy make specific reference to data-once-only principle or 

similar? Please provide link and detail. 

The Once-Only principle is recognized as one of the essential elements of the Smart Government 
Strategy. It is an eGovernment principle that aims to ensure that citizens and businesses only have to 
provide certain information to the government authorities only once (also known as a "Tell us Once 
Principle"). 
The Once-Only Principle is part of Strategic objective 1: Improved customer satisfaction through 
enhanced Smart Government Services. The aim is to ensure that citizens trust all services and that 
their data is managed securely through a single common identity service, making digital services more 
secure and easy to use and enriching/automating these services by joining up the information provided 
by citizens through this standard digital identity across Government, meaning that citizens only have to 
tell the government once ("tell us once principle"). Compliance with national Cybersecurity, Data and 
Privacy protection legislation, and National Standards for Interoperability underpin the implementation 
of the Once-Only principle.  
 
To operationalize the Strategic Objective, the Initiative: 1.1.1 Digital Engineering CoE leverages the 
capabilities present on my.gov.sa, the life experience framework, and the work done around the Service 
Design toolkit. This initiative sets up a Center of Excellence. Furthermore, it progresses KSA's journey 
towards beneficiaries centric and leading service delivery by implementing ten life experiences. More 
specifically, the initiative defines seven projects, such as Service Design Toolkit; Digital Engineering 
Center; Mobile-First Strategy; Customer Satisfaction; Citizen Centric Journey Development; User 
Experience Lab; and Digital Service Testing Framework. 

 

29. Does the national e-Government strategy make specific reference to the use of new/emerging 

technologies such as Artificial Intelligence (AI), robotics, blockchains, 5G and Internet of Things (IoT)? 

Please provide link and detail. 

 Artificial intelligence (AI); link/detail: 

Artificial intelligence (AI) is identified as one of the Technology drivers by the Smart Government Strategy. 

Strategic objective 2.3 refers to the design of secure, future-orientated infrastructure and applications to 

advance the digital transformation of government. Also, the Saudi Data & AI Authority (SDAIA) and the 

National Center for Artificial Intelligence (NCAI) were established to drive the national agenda for Data & 

AI to elevate the KSA as a global leader in the elite league of data-driven economies. To achieve these 

goals, the Kingdom has adopted National Strategy for Data & AI and has already established strong 

institutions that will drive the agenda, adopted the National Strategy for Data & AI, including several 

regulations, and started or supported several projects to achieve this goal. More information about the 

regulatory framework, current initiatives and projects can be found on the following link. 

https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/aboutksa/smartstrategy
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/aboutksa/smartstrategy
https://laws.boe.gov.sa/BoeLaws/Laws/LawDetails/25df73d6-0f49-4dc5-b010-a9a700f2ec1d/1
https://sdaia.gov.sa/ndmo/Files/PoliciesEn.pdf
https://sdaia.gov.sa/ndmo/Files/PoliciesEn.pdf
https://cio.gov.sa/ar/Documents/National%20Interoperability%20Standard%201.7%20-%2017September2019.pdf
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/aboutksa/smartstrategy
https://ai.sa/index-en.html
https://sdaia.gov.sa/ncai/
https://ai.sa/index-en.html
https://ai.sa/index-en.html
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/aboutksa/digitaltransformation#header2_21
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 Robotics; link/detail:  

Robotics and Automation are among the Technology drivers of the Smart Government Strategy and the 

National Strategy for Data & AI. Saudi Arabia has already placed robotics on the agenda for government 

agencies and government-led organizations. For example, the Ministry of Health has served over 200.000 

Pilgrims with Healthcare Centers in the Holy Sites in Hajj Season 2019 by introducing robots for connecting 

doctors in Riyadh and Jeddah to the patients. Also, in 2018, the first robot got its first job at a government 

entity in Jeddah to contribute to serving customers through an electronic evaluation system, and the 

delivery of messages to visitors to exhibitions and activities of the Technical and Vocational Training 

Corporation (TVTC). 

 

 Blockchains; link/detail: 

Blockchain technology is one of the Technological drivers of the Smart Government Strategy. Strategic 
Objective 2.3 refers to the design of secure, future-orientated infrastructure and applications to advance 
the digital transformation of government. It provides the establishment of innovation hubs focused on 
channeling resources towards applications of specific disruptive technologies such as Blockchain, IoT, and 
5G. The adoption of Blockchain technologies is acknowledged as an opportunity to build an advanced 
shared services infrastructure. For that purpose, the Strategy defines the need to adopt a Blockchain 
Strategy and establish a Blockchain Council. 
Apart from the strategic objectives, Saudi Arabia has already launched several blockchain projects for 
public service delivery in the financial and trade sector. The Saudi Arabian Monetary Authority (SAMA)  is 
among the first Saudi government authorities and central banks in the world that announced 
the deployment of blockchain technology for money transfer. At the same time, the  Saudi Customs 
Authority, in cooperation with several IT partners, tested a blockchain-enabled global shipping solution 
for cross-border trade. More information about the regulatory framework, current initiatives and projects 
can be found on the following link 
 

 5G; link/detail:  

The growth of 5G mobile services in the country plays a crucial part in the KSA’s plan to modernize and 
digitize its economy as part of Vision 2030. The disruptive capabilities of 5G pave the way for new 
innovative and disruptive applications that the current LTE technology cannot support. Some of the widely 
promoted examples within the KSA include industrial automation and utility services, vehicle-to-vehicle 
and vehicle-to-infrastructure transportation, home automation, and AR/VR. The roll-out of 5G within the 
KSA is identified as one of the technology drivers by the Smart Government Strategy and key infrastructure 
project, which will allow re-imagining the design and delivery of services. It is also covered with Strategic 
objective 2.3 to design secure, future-orientated infrastructure and applications to advance the digital 
transformation of government and establish innovation hubs focused on channelling resources towards 
applications of specific disruptive technologies such as Blockchain, IoT, and 5G. 
Saudi Arabia has also adopted the National Spectrum Strategy 2025 to foster commercial and innovative 
uses (Drive 5G+), and the 5G Spectrum Outlook for Commercial and Innovative Use to provide 
transparency and predictability for all spectrum users in the Kingdom, providing spectrum users certainty 
over the amount of spectrum available in different bands and the terms and regulations governing access 
and usage.  
In 2020, 5,358 new 5G towers were deployed across the country, bringing the total to 12,302 5G towers 
by the end of the year. This number is set to grow as the allocation of spectrum for commercial uses 
increases, as does the demand for faster internet services. In terms of internet speeds, Saudi Arabia 
retained its place as the 7th fastest country globally for mobile internet speeds, averaging 109.48 Mbps 
in Q4 2020, and 4th in the world for 5G internet speeds with an average of 264.7 Mbps. The world's fastest 

https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/aboutksa/smartstrategy
https://ai.sa/index-en.html
https://www.moh.gov.sa/en/Ministry/MediaCenter/News/Pages/news-2019-08-17-002.aspx
https://www.moh.gov.sa/en/Ministry/MediaCenter/News/Pages/news-2019-08-17-002.aspx
https://www.arabnews.com/node/1425431/saudi-arabia
https://www.arabnews.com/node/1425431/saudi-arabia
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/aboutksa/smartstrategy
https://www.sama.gov.sa/en-US/pages/default.aspx
https://www.sama.gov.sa/en-us/news/pages/news-575.aspx
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/aboutksa/digitaltransformation#header2_20
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/aboutksa/smartstrategy
https://www.citc.gov.sa/ar/services/spectrum/Documents/National%20Spectrum%20Strategy_E.pdf
https://www.citc.gov.sa/en/mediacenter/pressreleases/PublishingImages/Pages/2021033001/Spectrum%20Outlook%20for%20Commercial%20and%20Innovative%20Use%202021-2023.pdf
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5G peak download speed of 862.6 Mbps was recorded by Saudi 5G users, surpassing South Korea in 
second place by 11%. More information about the regulatory framework, current initiatives and projects 
can be found on the following link 
 

 

 

 Internet of Things (IoT); link/detail:  

The IoT is also identified as one of the technology drivers by the Smart Government Strategy. Strategic 

objective 2.3 refers to design secure, future-orientated infrastructure and applications to advance the 

digital transformation of government. It establishes innovation hubs focused on channeling resources 

towards applications of specific disruptive technologies such as Blockchain, IoT, and 5G.  

 The Communications and Information Technology Commission (CITC) has adopted the Internet of Things 

(IoT) Regulatory Framework to regulate the issues for the IoT service provisioning requirements, the 

requirement for obtaining CITC certification for IoT equipment, IoT identifiers which uniquely identify 

objects to simplify communications with, such as IP addresses, and data management requirements. Also, 

the Framework outlines other general regulations for IoT service providers, which include communication 

with end-users regarding the importance of the network and data security and recommendations to 

protect data. 

Adopting IoT solutions by some of the enterprises in the Kingdom resulted in early success in industry 

sectors of education, energy, environmental management, health care, open data, smart cities, smart 

manufacturing, and is anticipated to reach its full potential over the coming years. Some of the major 

benefits that IoT adopting organizations have realized are: Enhanced Productivity, Safety and Security, 

Improved Asset Management, Real-Time Analytics, Cost Optimization, and Enhanced Customer Service. 

Several large diversification projects are rapidly catalyzing the uptake of IoT solutions and services. Key 

projects include the Riyadh Rapid Bus Transit System, Riyadh Metro, Amaala, NEOM, Qiddiya and the Red 

Sea Project. Leading IoT use cases can be found in manufacturing, freight management, fleet monitoring, 

production asset management, and public safety and emergency response. These areas are expected to 

lead to IoT technology uptake in the KSA over the next five years. More information about the regulatory 

framework, current initiatives and projects can be found on the following link. 

 

 Others; link/detail: Big data 

Key government ministries, including the Ministry of Health, Ministry of Education, Ministry of Foreign 

Affairs, and Ministry of Finance, are huge generators of open data and have begun to share extensive data 

sets on the Open Data portal – DATA.GOV.SA. Such datasets provide the public with a wide variety of 

opportunities. By utilising data analytics techniques, they can potentially boost local manufacturing, 

design better services for citizens, increase R&D capabilities, amongst other applications. The increased 

use of Big Data and analytics is identified as one of the technological drivers by the Smart Government 

Strategy. More information about the institutional and regulatory framework, current initiatives and 

projects can be found on the following link 

 

30. Is the national e-Government strategy aligned to any regional or global guidelines, recommendations 

or goals (e.g. United Nations, African Union, European Union, OECD)? Please provide link and detail. 

The Smart Government Strategy was developed following the guidelines published by UNDESA on the 
Open Government Data for Citizen Engagement and the OECD Recommendation on Digital Government 
Strategies. In addition, the Government is working continuously with Multilateral agencies and 

https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/aboutksa/digitaltransformation#header2_26
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/aboutksa/smartstrategy
https://www.citc.gov.sa/en/RulesandSystems/RegulatoryDocuments/Documents/IoT_REGULATORY_FRAMEWORK.pdf
https://www.citc.gov.sa/en/RulesandSystems/RegulatoryDocuments/Documents/IoT_REGULATORY_FRAMEWORK.pdf
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/aboutksa/digitaltransformation#header2_22
https://data.gov.sa/
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/aboutksa/smartstrategy
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/aboutksa/smartstrategy
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/aboutksa/digitaltransformation#header2_23
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/aboutksa/smartstrategy
https://publicadministration.un.org/en/ogd
https://www.oecd.org/gov/digital-government/recommendation-on-digital-government-strategies.htm
https://www.oecd.org/gov/digital-government/recommendation-on-digital-government-strategies.htm
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Governments around the world for guidelines and strategy alignment on eGovernment through global 
partnerships like G20, GCC, and other Multilateral and Bi-Lateral participation. 

 

31. Does the Government use any foresight tools, such as scenario planning, in visioning the future of 

digital government? Please provide link and detail. 

The Kingdom aims to be the leader in deploying and using emerging technologies. In line with the Vision 
2030, NTP, ICT Sector Strategy, and the Smart Government Strategy, various Government agencies have 
developed initiatives and platforms to explore the possibilities and limits of the new technologies and 
how these technologies will impact the future of the digital government, economy, and society in 
general. Some initiatives include: 

 Estishraf is the analytical arm of the National Information Center. It enables decision-makers 
and government officials to unlock the powers of data science to drive factual decision-making. 
Estishraf employs an elite multidisciplinary team to apply advanced analytics and artificial 
intelligence technology to the centralized big data in the Data Bank to produce valuable 
business insights and to tell domain stories. 

 International Performance Hub (IPH) is an interactive platform designed to track over 500 Key 
Performance Indicators (KPIs) under 12 main pillars, ranging from education and energy to 
social and industry. Created by National Center for Performance Measurement, the platform 
aggregates and visualizes data from many respected international bodies, including the World 
Bank and the Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD). IPH is unique 
in that it is:  

o Convenient: Collecting a wide spectrum of data into one comprehensive and intuitive 
platform; 

o Credible: Ensuring data can be relied upon by governments around the world, IPH 
sources only from highly-respected organizations with recognized data sets; 

o Insightful: Although IPH is still in development, future offerings include integrated 
analysis across data sources, and predictive and prioritization capabilities from a 
government practitioner-lens. 

 

32. Does the Government have any measure in policy experimentation and/or regulatory sandboxes in 

using digital technologies? Please provide link and detail. 

In line with the global trends, several regulators in the Kingdom have established Regulatory Sandboxes 
to allows startups and other innovators to conduct live experiments in a controlled environment under 
a regulator's supervision. Some initiatives include: 

 Saudi Arabian Monetary Authority (SAMA) has designed a Regulatory Sandbox that welcomes 
local and international firms wishing to test new digital solutions in a 'live' environment to 
deploy them in the KSA in the future. The objective is to understand and assess the impact of 
new technologies in the KSA's Financial Sector market and help transform the Saudi market 
into a smart financial center. 

 The Communications and Information Technology Commission (CITC) launched a Regulatory 
Sandbox for delivery applications. The initiative comes as part of the authority's mandate to 
regulate and supervise the postal sector, including the licensing and regulation of delivery apps 
operating in Saudi Arabia. This regulatory sandbox has been specifically crafted to support, 
enable, and sustain the growth of the Kingdom's delivery app ecosystem, for the benefit of all 
sector stakeholders, including consumers, producers, and delivery drivers. Specifically, it aims 
to reduce time to market for apps and potentially lower the cost of delivery services. It will also 
give app designers the ability to test innovative products and services in a controlled 
environment. By doing so, and providing better access to financing, CITC will help to develop 
an ecosystem conducive to innovation. 

https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/aboutksa/smartstrategy
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/aboutksa/digitaltransformation#header2_12
https://nic.gov.sa/estishraf/en.html#1
https://www.iph.sa/
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/aboutksa/digitaltransformation#header2_11
https://www.sama.gov.sa/en-US/pages/default.aspx
https://www.sama.gov.sa/en-US/Regulatory%20Sandbox/Documents/Regulatory_Sandbox_Framework_English-NOV2020.pdf
https://www.citc.gov.sa/en/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.citc.gov.sa/en/mediacenter/pressreleases/Pages/20200410.aspx
https://www.citc.gov.sa/en/mediacenter/pressreleases/Pages/20200410.aspx
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E. Digital Inclusion and E-Participation 

Note: Vulnerable groups include women, older people, youth, people with disabilities, migrants, 

minorities and others 

33. Is there a national policy/strategy or similar in ensuring digital inclusion and leaving no one behind?* 

 Yes   No  

If yes, please provide link and detail. 

The Kingdom of Saudi Arabia makes all necessary efforts to ensure digital inclusion for all its citizens 
and residents, including vulnerable groups such as people with disabilities, women, youth, elderly, 
immigrants, etc. For that purpose, the Kingdom has already joined several international conventions, 
such as: 

 International Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination (in 1997) 

 Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination against Women (in 2000) 

 Convention on the Rights of the Child (in 1996) 
o Optional Protocol to the Convention on the Rights of the Child on the involvement of 

children in armed conflict (in 2011) 
o Optional Protocol to the Convention on the Rights of the Child on the sale of children, 

child prostitution and child pornography (in 2010) 

 Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities (in 2008) 
o Optional Protocol to the Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities (in 2008) 

 
The question of digital inclusion and leaving no one behind is among the top priorities of the Saudi 
Vision 2030. The third pillar, “An ambitious nation,” directly refers to the benefits and needs of the 
digital transformation and the need for digital inclusion of all Saudi citizens and residents. Moreover, 
as a Vision Realization Program, the National Transformation Program identifies several objectives 
directly focused on the digital inclusion of all citizens, including vulnerable groups. These objectives 
include: 

- Objective 13: Foster values of equity & transparency. 
- Objective 14: Improve the quality of services provided to citizens. 
- Objective 23: Develop the eGovernment. 
- Objective 34: Strengthen the Communication Channels with Citizens and Business Community. 

 
The ICT Sector Strategy (2019-20213) also addresses the importance of digital inclusion. The Second 
theme, “Increase local content,” directly refers to the need for advanced technology and digital 
knowledge and awareness among citizens and residents. It also highlights the need for increasing 
female participation in the ICT sector. 
 
The Smart Government Strategy addresses digital inclusion more specifically in Strategic objective 1.3. 
Enabled and aware citizens to increase Smart Government adoption. The Strategy looks to increase 
citizens awareness, access, and use of Smart Government services by: 

- Coordinating marketing of digital services across government to ensure there is a standard 
message to citizens around the available services; 

https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/digitalinclusion
https://indicators.ohchr.org/
https://mcit.gov.sa/sites/default/files/2021-06/strategy_summary_0.pdf
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/aboutksa/smartstrategy


36 

 

- Updating and further rolling out Kiosks and service centers to service areas of poor internet 
connectivity, support citizens that do not have internet devices or are not digitally literate; and, 

- Training citizens and businesses on the use and benefits of Smart Government services to reduce 
the digital divide and ensure that all citizens have the skills required to use the services being 
provided. 

The Strategic objectives define two main initiatives to support digital inclusion and reduce inequalities: 
- 1.3.1 Digital Service Awareness: This initiative looks to launch a major public awareness 

campaign to increase the adoption of government services. 
- 1.3.2 Digital Service Reach: Leveraging existing service centers and kiosks, and utilizing the reach 

of online training platforms, this initiative looks to increase the reach of Smart Government 
services through both physical coverages in all areas of the country and knowledge on how to 
consume these services and ensure that a leading experience is delivered independent of the 
channel used.  

This is incorporated into the digital-by-default initiatives with alternative access points and specific life 
events and personas, e.g., youth, elderly, residents, migrants, low-income households, rural areas, 
women, etc. It is part of the design standard to target the needs of end-users. That direct engagement 
initiatives are pursued (Watani, eConsultations Portal, Tawasel, Private Sector Feedback Platform, etc.). 
Indirectly, Service Level Agreements (SLAs), user rating and feedback on portals, pages and services is 
monitors and combined with input via call and service centers for continuous service improvement. 
Similarly, the many social media profiles maintained by authorities proactively provide information to 
various user communities, albeit the two-way dialogue is still in its infancy in the Kingdom. 
Saudi Arabia also works to ensure digital inclusion of Saudi rural areas. The Saudi Telecom Company 
(STC) and the Ministry of Communications and Information Technology (MCIT) are implementing the 
Digital Inclusion of Saudi Rural Areas project and the Wireless Broadband (WBB) initiative to serve 
rural and remote areas in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, breaking the digital divide and enabling 
inclusion, and future prosperity to those communities. Starting in 2018, the WBB offers ICT services 
with an average internet access speed of 10 Mbps per rural household, regardless of its location within 
the targeted areas. The objective is to ensure broadband access to close to 3000 remote localities, 
covering more than 450k households and 2.57 million inhabitants. 
The question of digital inclusion and leaving no one behind is also a central part of the Social protection 
framework. The Strategy aims to provide tailored care and support to the most vulnerable citizens and 
prepare and train those unable to find employment. The strategy defines the service channels for 
contacts with vulnerable groups by establishing touchpoints that cater to the digital and non-digital 
needs of the Saudi population. 

 

34. Is there a national e-Participation policy/strategy or similar? * 

 Yes   No  

If yes, please provide link and detail. 

The Kingdom of Saudi Arabia took significant steps in taking the opinions of its citizens, including 
vulnerable groups, through the approval of ministers’ decision number (476) in the Saudi council of 
ministers, which states that each government entity must submit for consultations all new legislative 
proposals. For that purpose, the National Competitiveness Center established a unified electronic 
platform (eConsultations (Istitlaa) Portal) to explore and supervise the opinions of the public and 
government agencies. Among others, all government entities are obliged to raise awareness and spread 
the culture of reconnaissance of the importance of participating in evaluating the organizational effects 
on the projects of regulations and its ruling. 
 

https://watani.gov.sa/
https://istitlaa.ncc.gov.sa/
https://tawasol.royalcourt.gov.sa/
https://www.ncc.gov.sa/ar/Visuals/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.stc.com.sa/
https://www.stc.com.sa/
https://www.mcit.gov.sa/
https://www.itu.int/net4/wsis/stocktaking/Prizes/2021/Champions?jts=BHVJI0&idx=10&page=2#start
https://istitlaa.ncc.gov.sa/
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Also, eParticipation and citizen engagement is among the top priorities identified in the Saudi Vision 
2030. The third pillar, “An ambitious nation,” directly refers to the benefits and needs of the citizens' 
engagement and active participation in policy creation and decision-making. It calls for all government 
entities to increase transparency and open their information to allow citizens to receive accurate, 
appropriate and on-time information. Moreover, as a Vision Realization Program, the National 
Transformation Program identifies several objectives directly focused on eParticipation and citizens 
engagement, including vulnerable groups. 
These objectives include: 

- Objective 13: Foster values of equity & transparency. 
- Objective 14: Improve quality of services provided to citizens. 
- Objective 15: Enhance Transparency Across Government Entities. 
- Objective 22: Ensure Government Entities Response to Customers’ Feedback. 
- Objective 23: Develop the eGovernment. 
- Objective 24: Increase Women’s Participation in the Labor Market. 
- Objective 25: Enable Integration of People with Disabilities in the Labor Market. 
- Objective 28: Empower Citizens Through the Welfare and Social Development System. 
- Objective 34: Strengthen the Communication Channels with Citizens and Business Community. 

 
The Smart Government Strategy (2020-2024) addresses the issues related to eParticipation and citizen 
engagement. Moreover, eParticipation strategic objectives and initiatives are under Strategic objective 
1.2. Involved and participative Citizens are directly related to this goal to support placing citizens and 
businesses at the center of government. For this purpose, the Strategy looks to increase the 
involvement of citizens by placing them at the center of government by engaging them in service design 
and policy-making through: 

 Involving Citizens through Digital consultation on future government legislation and regulation 
including via the eConsultations (Istitlaa) Portal; and, 

 Expanding the Open Data provision via data.gov.sa and other similar sites, better informing the 
public and supporting research and the development of new innovative products and services 
developed in the private sector. 

The Strategy outlines two initiatives for operationalizing the Strategic objective 1.2: 

 1.2.1 Open Data: this initiative is looking to migrate more data onto data.gov.sa, and establish 
communities of practice around building solutions, utilizing this data; to increase the availability 
and adoption of open data by citizens and businesses and use in community initiatives, 
research, innovation and development of new products and services; and, 

 1.2.2: Active Citizenry eParticipation: Building on existing surveying and polling functionalities, 
as present in Watani, this initiative looks to deploy and promote eConsultation functionality 
across government to increase participation in policymaking and service development. 

That direct engagement initiatives are pursued (Watani, eConsultations Portal, Tawasel, Private Sector 
Feedback Platform, etc.) and indirectly Service Level Agreements (SLAs), user rating and feedback on 
portals, pages and services is monitors and combined with input via call and service centers for 
continues service improvement. 

 

35. Does the Government provide any specific measure(s) to ensure meaningful connectivity/access to 

e-Government services by women and other vulnerable groups? * 

 Yes   No  

If yes, please provide link and detail. 

https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/aboutksa/smartstrategy
https://istitlaa.ncc.gov.sa/
https://watani.gov.sa/
https://watani.gov.sa/
https://istitlaa.ncc.gov.sa/
https://tawasol.royalcourt.gov.sa/
https://www.ncc.gov.sa/ar/Visuals/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.ncc.gov.sa/ar/Visuals/Pages/default.aspx
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Promoting Internet access for women and other vulnerable groups is an essential part of the economic, 
social and political development of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia. Specific measures to ensure 
meaningful connectivity for women and other vulnerable groups adopted by the Kingdom include: 
 

 World-class ICT Infrastructure 
The Kingdom of Saudi Arabia is among the world leaders ensuring meaningful connectivity for women 
in line with the SDG Goal 5 (Achieve gender equality and empower all women and girls), target 5.b 
(Enhance the use of enabling technologies, in particular ICT, to promote women’s empowerment). It 
also ensured that all citizens and residents could have affordable internet access. By 2019, the Kingdom 
ensured that (International Telecommunication Union data from 2020): 

 96% of the individuals are using Internet (including vulnerable groups) 

 95% of the women are using Internet 

 97% of individuals a mobile phone  

 95% of women owning a mobile phone 

 99% of households with Internet access at home  

 117% active mobile-broadband subscriptions per 100 inhabitants 

 100% of the population covered by a mobile-cellular network 

 99% of the population covered by at least a 3G mobile network 

 94% of the population covered by at least a 4G mobile network 

 Roll-out of 5G Technology with a total of 12,302 5G towers by the end of 2020 (CITC Data) 
 

 Accessibility standards for all government portals and mobile applications 
All government agencies and service providers in the Kingdom are legally obliged to implement the 
WCAG 2.0 AAA accessibility standards. Compliance with the WCAG standard ensures that online 
content on the government portals is easy to use and accessible for all uses, particularly for People with 
Disabilities. This includes, ensuring variable font sizes (e.g. for weak sighed), ensure contrast colors (e.g. 
color blind), alternative texts (e.g. for images), taps etc. It also sets the standard on which devices used 
by People with Disabilities to access digital content, including screen readers and software for read-
aloud or translating content into brail. This is complemented by the Government Website 
Management Standard, which encourages everyday language use, logical and intuitive design, and 
responsive web design for device independence of all government portals, websites, apps and 
eServices. 
Find more about Accessibility and the Rights of People with Disabilities. 
 

 Free of charge access on mobile applications of government services 
As a response to the Covid-19 pandemic, The Kingdom's government and the Internet service providers 
in Saudi Arabia allowed for free of charge access on mobile applications of the government agencies 
providing government services, including the portal of the Ministry of Health. The aim is to enable all 
citizens, residents and visitors (particularly those using Roaming) to be able to use all government 
mobile applications. This will help users receive daily information, use government services, and 
actively participate through various eConsultation initiatives.  
View all government mobile applications offered free of charge in Saudi Arabia. 
 

 Schools Connectivity project 
The Schools Connectivity project is a part of a large nationwide connectivity project for the Ministry of 
Education. The aim is to connect more than 3 000 remote schools with no Internet service, use satellite 
VSAT, and enhance and upgrade the available connectivity in more than 19 000 schools. This project is 
strategic and crucial in ensuring that all schools in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia are linked to the ministry 

https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/digitalinclusion
https://www.itu.int/en/ITU-D/Statistics/Dashboards/Pages/Digital-Development.aspx
https://www.w3.org/WAI/standards-guidelines/wcag/
https://cio.gov.sa/ar/Documents/Government%20Website%20Management%20Guidelines%20-%2019November2018.pdf
https://cio.gov.sa/ar/Documents/Government%20Website%20Management%20Guidelines%20-%2019November2018.pdf
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/content/accessibility
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/RightsOfPeopleWithDisabilities
https://www.moh.gov.sa/en/Pages/Default.aspx
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/content/mobileGovernment#header2_3
https://www.itu.int/dms_pub/itu-s/opb/pol/S-POL-WSIS.SUCC_STORIES-2013-PDF-E.pdf
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via the Internet, thereby enabling them to access and use the services provided by the ministry’s major 
centralized systems FARIS, NOOR and EduMap. 
Award: The “Schools Connectivity Project” won the award in category C2: Information and 
communications infrastructure at the WSIS Forum in 2013. 
 
 

 Free of charge access to government platforms for Distance learning 
In order to enable students and teachers to continue the educational process in light of the COVID-19 
pandemic and to transform the educational process into distance education, the Kingdom represented 
by the Communications and Information Technology Commission (CITC) has directed Internet service 
providers in Saudi Arabia to provide free access to government educational platforms, which are 
the unified education system and the national education portal (IEN).  
Read more about the Madrasati platform. 
 

 Public Wi-Fi Hotspots 
The Communications and Information Technology Commission (CITC) has deployed free Wi-Fi hotspots 
in a number of public places, reaching 60,000 points throughout the Kingdom. CITC works with Internet 
service providers to provide coverage maps on the company's website or through its application.  
To access the coverage maps, please visit the operator's webpages: STC,  Mobily, and Zain. 
Award: The Digital Giving Initiative won the 2020 World Summit on the Information Society (WSIS) 
Prize, awarded by the International Telecommunication Union (ITU), in the category Promotion of ICTs 
for development. 
 

 Digital Inclusion of Saudi Rural Areas 
Saudi Arabia also works to ensure digital inclusion of Saudi rural areas. The Saudi Telecom Company 
(STC) and the Ministry of Communications and Information Technology (MCIT) are implementing the 
Digital Inclusion of Saudi Rural Areas project and the Wireless Broadband (WBB) initiative to serve 
rural and remote areas in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, breaking the digital divide and enabling 
inclusion, and future prosperity to those communities. Starting in 2018, the WBB offers ICT services 
with an average internet access speed of 10 Mbps per rural household, regardless of its location within 
the targeted areas. The objective is to ensure broadband access to close to 3000 remote localities, 
covering more than 450k households and 2.57 million inhabitants. 
Award: The Digital Giving Initiative won the 2020 World Summit on the Information Society (WSIS) 
Prize, awarded by the International Telecommunication Union (ITU), in the category Information and 
communication infrastructure. 
 
Additional information on how the government supports access to eGovernment services can be found 
on the following links: Women empowerment, Youth Empowerment, Rights of People with Disabilities, 
Elderly, Accessibility, Digital Transformation, Service Channels, and Government Mobile Applications. 

 

36. Does the Government provide any specific e-service(s) for women and other vulnerable groups? 

 Yes   No  

If yes, please provide link and detail. 

As a general practice, the KSA government provides general eServices targeting all citizens and 
residents without prejudice of their gender, age, religion, ethnicity, or other personal characteristics. 
However, to promote gender mainstreaming and ensure equal access to services, the government 
developed special initiatives and eServices for different vulnerable groups. However, some of the 
specific eService categories include: 

https://www.itu.int/dms_pub/itu-s/opb/pol/S-POL-WSIS.SUCC_STORIES-2013-PDF-E.pdf
https://www.itu.int/dms_pub/itu-s/opb/pol/S-POL-WSIS.SUCC_STORIES-2013-PDF-E.pdf
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/content/onlineeducation
https://ien.edu.sa/
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/content/onlineeducation
https://www.stc.com.sa/wps/wcm/connect/english/individual/campaign/ksa_free_wifi_stc
file:///C:/UsersseetaOneDriveDocumentsworkFiveUN%20GOV.SAUpdatedstc.com.sawpswcmconnectarabicindividualcampaignksa_free_wifi_stc
https://www.mobily.com.sa/wps/portal/web/personal/mobile/services-and-add-ons/details/free-services/free%20services/mobily-public-wifi/!ut/p/z0/04_Sj9CPykssy0xPLMnMz0vMAfIjo8ziPQ29nT28TIwC_A2CjA0CPUycTJyd_Y0MjA31gxOL9L30o_ArAppiVOTr7JuuH1WQWJKhm5mXlq8fkVaUmqpbnFpUlpmcWgzhKiC4uflJmTmVugWlSTmZybrlmWmZ-gXZ7uGOjoqKAAA3S3s!/
https://sa.zain.com/ar/coverage-map
https://www.itu.int/net4/wsis/stocktaking/Prizes/2021/Champions?jts=BHVJI0&idx=10&page=2#start
https://www.itu.int/net4/wsis/stocktaking/Prizes/2021/Champions?jts=BHVJI0&idx=10&page=2#start
https://www.itu.int/net4/wsis/stocktaking/Prizes/2021/Champions?jts=BHVJI0&idx=10&page=2#start
https://www.stc.com/
https://www.stc.com/
https://www.mcit.gov.sa/
https://www.itu.int/net4/wsis/stocktaking/Prizes/2021/Champions?jts=BHVJI0&idx=10&page=2#start
https://www.itu.int/net4/wsis/stocktaking/Prizes/2021/Champions?jts=BHVJI0&idx=10&page=2#start
https://www.itu.int/net4/wsis/stocktaking/Prizes/2021/Champions?jts=BHVJI0&idx=10&page=2#start
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/womenempowering
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/youth
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/RightsOfPeopleWithDisabilities
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/elderly
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/content/accessibility
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/aboutksa/digitaltransformation
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/content/servicechannels
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/content/mobileGovernment
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Services for women: 
 Health services 
 Educational services 
 Reproductive and Sexual Healthcare 
 Employment services 
 Social support services 
 Justice services 
 Women Empowerment in the Business 

 
Services for people with disabilities: 

 Social protection services 
 Health services 
 Education for People with Disabilities 
 Employment for People with Disabilities 
 Mobility and transportation services 
 Mobile services 

 
Services for youth: 

 Employment support services 
 Training and job search support programs 
 Unemployment Support services 
 Youth Financing Support services 

 
Services for elderly: 

 Health services 
 Social services 
 Spatial (logistics) services 
 Education and training services 
 Residential and housing support services 
 Justice services 

Additional information on the specific eServices can be found on the following links: Women 
empowerment, Youth Empowerment, Rights of People with Disabilities, and Elderly. 

 

37. Does the Government provide any specific e-Participation measure(s) for women and other 

vulnerable groups? * 

 Yes   No  

If yes, please provide link and detail. 

The Kingdom of Saudi Arabia makes all necessary efforts to ensure digital inclusion and digital 
participation for all its citizens and residents, including vulnerable groups such as people with 
disabilities, women, youth, elderly, immigrants, etc. To achieve this goal, the Government ensured 
meaningful connectivity and specific measures for digital literacy and skills for all individuals, including 
women and other vulnerable groups, to enable active citizen's digital participation. Specific measures 
include: 

 Connectivity: Building world-class ICT infrastructure that ensured that all citizens and residents 
could have affordable access to Internet. By 2019, 96% of the Kingdom's individuals are using 
the Internet (including vulnerable groups). Also, 95% of the women are using Internet. 

 Accessibility: All government agencies and service providers in the Kingdom are legally obliged 
to implement the WCAG 2.0 AAA accessibility standards. Compliance with the WCAG standard 

https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/womenempowering#header2_4
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/womenempowering#header2_3
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/womenempowering#header2_5
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/womenempowering#header2_7
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/womenempowering#header2_9
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/womenempowering#header2_11
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/womenempowering#header2_12
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/RightsOfPeopleWithDisabilities#header2_2
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/RightsOfPeopleWithDisabilities#header2_4
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/RightsOfPeopleWithDisabilities#header2_5
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/RightsOfPeopleWithDisabilities#header2_7
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/RightsOfPeopleWithDisabilities#header2_8
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/RightsOfPeopleWithDisabilities#header2_11
https://d.docs.live.net/Users/MortenMeyerhoffNielsen/Library/Containers/com.microsoft.Word/Data/Downloads/Training%20and%20job%20search%20support%20programs
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/youth#header2_1
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/youth#header2_1
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/youth#header2_1
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/elderly#header2_6
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/elderly#header2_6
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/elderly#header2_6
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/elderly#header2_6
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/elderly#header2_10
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/elderly#header2_11
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/womenempowering
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/womenempowering
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/youth
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/RightsOfPeopleWithDisabilities
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/elderly
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/digitalinclusion
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/eParticipation
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/eParticipation
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/digitalinclusion
https://www.w3.org/WAI/standards-guidelines/wcag/
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ensures that online content on the government portals is easy to use and accessible for all uses, 
and particularly for People with Disabilities and special needs. 

 Affordability: Ensuring free of charge use of Internet (Public Wi-Fi Hotspots, Free of charge 
access on mobile applications of government services, Free of charge access to government 
platforms for Distance learning, and Schools Connectivity project. See point 35 for more). 

 Digital literacy and skills: Implemented plans, strategies, and initiatives that address digital 
literacy for students, starting from the primary school level and training for teachers. Some of 
the initiatives include King Abdullah bin Abdulaziz Project for General Education Development, 
Digital Skill Framework (DSF), Future Skills Program, Women Empowerment Program in 
Technology, Digital Giving Initiative' Attaa Digital', Cyberbullying e-Learning courses for children 
and parents, Misk Foundation, ThinkTech, etc. 

 Government portals for eConsultations, polls, feedback and suggestions: All citizens and 
residents, including women and other vulnerable groups, can actively participate in the open 
consultations, polls, or share their innovative ideas with the government using the existing 
government portals. They can share their views and opinions on general topics or issues 
targeting vulnerable groups (e.g. social protection, education, health, employment). Some of 
these platforms includes: 

o Public Consultation Platform for Laws and Regulations 
o Public consultations on strategies, initiatives, and services (Ministry of Education, 

Ministry of Health, Ministry of Environment, Water and Agriculture, Ministry of 
Human Resource and Social Development, Social Development Bank, Ministry of 
Justice, Ministry of Commerce, Saudi Authority for Intellectual Property, and 
Metrology and Quality Organization (SASO)). 

o Polls 
o Feedback and Suggestions: Service Evaluation Platform (Watani Platform), Private 

Sector Feedback Platform, Platform for communication with the Leadership (Tawasel 
Platform), and Platform for engagement with the Small and Medium Enterprises 
(Fikra (Idea)). 

 Social media channels: All government entities are using their social media pages to engage 
with citizens and businesses. Citizens can subscribe or follow the government entities' pages 
on social media to receive on-time, verified and reliable information. They can also use social 
media to participate in public consultations, share their views and opinions on different 
topics, or vote on the current open surveys. A complete list of all government agencies and 
links to their social media platforms is available on the following link. 

 Promoting open data culture: All government entities are obliged to promote open data 
culture and encourage engagement in various competitions and hackathons.  The objective is 
to encourage the utilization of open data, improve the quality of the available open datasets, 
and identify and solve issues related to open data. The competitions target individuals or teams 
interested in developing ideas and businesses using open data in Saudi Arabia. The government 
entities encourage and provide all necessary support to women and other vulnerable groups 
to participate in these events and competitions. 

 

38. Does the Government provide any specific measure(s) to build digital literacy/skills for women and 

other vulnerable groups? * 

 Yes   No  

If yes, please provide link and detail. 

Empowering women and other vulnerable groups are a central pillar of the Saudi Vision 2030. In line 
with the UN SDGs, Vision 2030, and the National Transformation Program, the KSA government is 

http://www.tatweer.demo4dev.com/ar
https://www.mcit.gov.sa/en/dsf
https://futureskills.mcit.gov.sa/en
https://www.mcit.gov.sa/en/futureskills/227280
https://www.mcit.gov.sa/en/futureskills/227280
http://attaa.sa/
https://cyberbullying.attaa.sa/
https://cyberbullying.attaa.sa/
https://misk.org.sa/
https://thinktech.sa/
https://istitlaa.ncc.gov.sa/ar/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.moe.gov.sa/ar/eparticipation/eConsultation/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.moh.gov.sa/en/Ministry/eParticipation/Pages/Participations.aspx
https://mewa.gov.sa/ar/MediaCenter/eParticipation/Pages/AllOnlineConsulting.aspx
https://hrsd.gov.sa/en/page/community-participation-channels
https://hrsd.gov.sa/en/page/community-participation-channels
https://www.sdb.gov.sa/ar-sa/best-value/e-participation/consult
https://www.moj.gov.sa/ar/MediaCenter/eParticipation/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.moj.gov.sa/ar/MediaCenter/eParticipation/Pages/default.aspx
https://mci.gov.sa/en/communityparticipation/pages/default.aspx
https://www.saip.gov.sa/en/public-opinions/
https://www.saso.gov.sa/en/mediacenter/public_multimedia/pages/default.aspx
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/pages/pollsResults
https://watani.gov.sa/
https://www.ncc.gov.sa/ar/Visuals/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.ncc.gov.sa/ar/Visuals/Pages/default.aspx
https://tawasol.royalcourt.gov.sa/
https://tawasol.royalcourt.gov.sa/
http://fikra.monshaat.gov.sa/
http://fikra.monshaat.gov.sa/
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/agencies
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/agencies
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implementing specific initiatives and measures for building digital literacy skills for women and other 
vulnerable groups. The Kingdom of Saudi Arabia has plans and strategies that address digital literacy 
for students, starting from the primary school level and training for teachers.  
 

 King Abdullah bin Abdulaziz Project for General Education Development (Tatweer Project 
2007-2023) 

Since 2007, the government has implemented a country-wide project for general education is known 
as the King Abdullah bin Abdulaziz Project for General Education Development, or the Tatweer Project 
2007-2023. The aim is to achieve higher integration of ICT in the Saudi curriculum. This project is 
supported by continuously issued educational strategies, Vision 2030, and the National Transformation 
Program. All these promote ICT skills from the primary school level, special schools for people and 
children with disabilities, and training for teachers. 
 

 Digital Skill Framework (DSF) 
The Ministry of Communications and Information Technology (MCIT) developed a Digital Skill 
Framework (DSF) to define ICT skills built based on SFIA Skills Framework for the Information Age and 
define ICT skills worldwide. The framework identified 102 skills and seven different possible levels of 
responsibility.  
 

 Future Skills Program 
The Ministry of Communications and Information Technology (MCIT) launched the Future Skills 
Program to provide intensive training in digital areas, including communications and technology 
projects management, information security, data science, web development, blockchain, artificial 
intelligence, and information technology engineering. The objective is to qualify national talents to 
advance the process of digital transformation and increase employment opportunities in the 
communications and information technology sector in multiple fields, including modern, traditional, 
supportive technologies and future jobs. The program ensures equal participation of women and other 
vulnerable groups.  
 

 Women Empowerment Program in Technology 
The Ministry of Communications and Information Technology (MCIT) launched the Women 
Empowerment Program in Technology to improve women's digital skills to support the digital 
transformation process and create opportunities for women in the ICT sector. The MCIT offers 
qualitative qualification programs for women to develop leadership skills and create leadership 
opportunities for them. The empowerment of women is considered one of the pillars of the ICT sector 
strategy. Saudi Arabia aims to build a digital system that embraces, develops, and attracts women's 
minds and skills. 
Award: The Women Empowerment Program in Technology won an award from the International 
Telecommunication Union (ITU) in 2018. 
 

 Digital Giving Initiative 
The Digital Giving Initiative ‘Attaa Digital’ was established under the auspice of the Ministry of 
Communications and Information Technology (MCIT) in order to spread digital awareness and digital 
literacy in the Kingdom and in the in Arab societies around the world by creating a community of 
trainers and volunteers to build the digital knowledge and disseminate with various segments of society 
through training events and programs. The Initiative delivered over 1000 training courses for up to 2.2 
million beneficiaries, the volunteers outnumbered 13.000, and the total beneficiaries reached about 12 
million. Its advanced media and technical tools, supported and managed by MCIT in cooperation with 
some relevant authorities, have contributed to delivering the initiative’s message to the largest range 

https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/digitalinclusion
http://www.tatweer.demo4dev.com/ar
https://www.vision2030.gov.sa/
https://www.vision2030.gov.sa/v2030/vrps/ntp/
https://www.vision2030.gov.sa/v2030/vrps/ntp/
https://www.mcit.gov.sa/en/dsf
https://www.mcit.gov.sa/en/dsf
https://futureskills.mcit.gov.sa/en
https://futureskills.mcit.gov.sa/en
https://www.mcit.gov.sa/en/futureskills/227280
https://www.mcit.gov.sa/en/futureskills/227280
http://attaa.sa/
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of beneficiaries, answering technical inquiries, and digitally stimulating and developing digital giving in 
the non-profit sector. 
Read more about the various training, e-learning modules, and events available for all individuals, 
including vulnerable groups under this Initiative. 
Award: The Digital Giving Initiative won the 2020 World Summit on the Information Society (WSIS) 
Prize, awarded by the International Telecommunication Union (ITU), in the category of cultural diversity 
and identity, linguistic diversity and local content. 
 

 Cyberbullying e-Learning courses for children and parents 
The Digital Giving Initiative’ Attaa Digital’ and the Ministry of Communications and Information 
Technology (MCIT) developed a unique initiative Cyberbullying e-Learning courses for children and 
parents to raise awareness of the threats and risks that the children may face in the digital world. The 
platform contains e-Learning courses for children and their parents on staying protected and protecting 
their children in the online world.  
 

 Misk Foundation 
Misk Foundation, established by HRH Prince Mohammed bin Salman bin Abdulaziz in 2011, is a non-
profit organization devoted to cultivate and encourage learning and leadership in youth for a better 
future in Saudi Arabia. To this end, Misk Foundation focuses on the country's youth and provides 
various means to foster, empower, and establish a healthy environment for young creative talents to 
grow and see the light. Misk Foundation invests in empowering the youth of Saudi Arabia in three main 
pillars: education and entrepreneurship, culture and creative arts, and science and technology as a 
supporting field.  
Read more about the Misk Foundation Program Tracks, Community Programs, Misk Skills, and 
Entrepreneurship Programs. 
 

 ThinkTech 
ThinkTech is an umbrella initiative launched by the Ministry of Communications and Information 
Technology (MCIT) to use technological developments for achieving the Saudi Vision 2030 and ensure 
sustainable development. The objective is to invest in the youth and encourage their creativeness, 
ideas, innovation for developing new innovative solutions and services. Several initiatives aimed to 
increase digital skills are developed under the ThinkTeck, such as the: Caravans of the Future, Virtual 
Lab, and World Robot Olympiad (WRO). 
 
Read more about Empowering Women Education and Training, Training and Workplace, Working 
Women, Women in Business, and Women in Politics. 
 
Read more about Empowering Youth by Youth Support and Empowerment Programs, Protecting and 
empowering children in the cyber world, and Children Protection from Internet Content. 
 
Read more about Education and training services for the Elderly (Literacy programs, Technical and 
Vocational Programs, and developing skills for the use of eServices). 
 
Read more about the Rights of People with Disabilities, Education for People with Disabilities, Higher 
Education for People with Disabilities, Distance Education and E-Learning for People with Disabilities, 
Special education strategies, Special education supporting centers, and Participation in the decision-
making of People with Disabilities. 

 

39. Does the Government use social media platform(s)? * 

https://attaa.sa/learning
https://attaa.sa/events
https://www.mcit.gov.sa/en/media-center/news/336630
https://www.mcit.gov.sa/en/media-center/news/336630
http://attaa.sa/
https://cyberbullying.attaa.sa/
https://cyberbullying.attaa.sa/
https://attaa.sa/events
https://misk.org.sa/
https://hub.misk.org.sa/programs/categories/tracks/leadership/
https://hub.misk.org.sa/programs/categories/tracks/community-engagement/
https://hub.misk.org.sa/programs/categories/tracks/community-engagement/
https://hub.misk.org.sa/programs/categories/tracks/entrepreneurship/
https://thinktech.sa/
https://thinktech.sa/truck/
https://thinktech.sa/fablabs/
https://thinktech.sa/fablabs/
https://thinktech.sa/besteam/
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/womenempowering#header2_3
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/womenempowering#header2_6
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/womenempowering#header2_8
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/womenempowering#header2_8
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/womenempowering#header2_12
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/womenempowering#header2_13
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/youth#header2_1
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/childrights#header2_12
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/childrights#header2_12
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/childrights#header2_11
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/elderly#header2_6
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/RightsOfPeopleWithDisabilities
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/RightsOfPeopleWithDisabilities#header2_6
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/RightsOfPeopleWithDisabilities#header2_7
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/RightsOfPeopleWithDisabilities#header2_7
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/RightsOfPeopleWithDisabilities#header2_7
https://departments.moe.gov.sa/SPED/AboutUs/Pages/Goals.aspx
https://departments.moe.gov.sa/SPED/Pages/sec.aspx
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/RightsOfPeopleWithDisabilities#header2_16
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/careaboutyou/RightsOfPeopleWithDisabilities#header2_16
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 Yes   No  

If yes, please provide link and detail if social media is used for (i) e-information; (ii) eConsultation; 

and/or (iii) e-decision-making 

Social media platforms 
All government entities have launched their accounts on social networks (i.e. Facebook, Twitter, and 
Youtube) in order to communicate with the different segments of the society, realize the concept of 
community participation, disseminate knowledge, and provide useful content to society.   These 
accounts also aim to offer the society all technical services provided by the public institutions in the 
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia and post news on some events, technical achievements, as well as other news 
on Saudi society.  
More specifically, social media channels are used to distribute on-time, verified and useful information. 
Social media channels are also used to organize consultations or division-making initiatives directly and 
indirectly by sharing the link to the platform where the consultations or polls are taking place. Also, 
social media are used to disseminate the summary of the consultations and decision-making processes 
to demonstrate how the citizen’s voice was heard and how it was reflected in government policies, 
legislation, and decisions. 
The social media channels of the key government entities can be found in the links below (each page 
contains information about the government agency, a link to its official web page and social media 
pages on different social medial platforms): 

- Ministry of Education 
- Ministry of Justice 
- Ministry of Commerce 
- Ministry of Communications and Information Technology 
- Ministry of Culture 
- Ministry of Defense 
- Ministry of Economy and Planning 
- Ministry of Energy 
- Ministry of Environment, Water and Agriculture 
- Ministry of Finance 
- Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
- Ministry of Haj and Umra 
- Ministry of Human Resource and Social Development 
- Ministry of Industry and Mineral Resources 
- Ministry of Interior 
- Ministry of Investment 
- Ministry of Islamic Affairs, Dawah and Guidance 
- Ministry of Media 
- Ministry of Municipal, Rural Affairs and Housing 
- Ministry of National Guard 
- Ministry of Sports 
- Ministry of Tourism 
- Ministry of Transportation 

The complete list of all government agencies in KSA, including links to their websites and pages on social 
media platforms, can be found using this link.  
 
Public Consultation Platform for Laws and Regulations 
The Public Consultation Portal (eConsultations portal, Isatitlaa) was developed by the National 
Competitiveness Center to hear the thoughts and views of citizens and residents, civil society, the public 
and, private sectors on government laws and regulations. The Platform aims to enable users to share 

https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/agencies/agencyDetails/AC163
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/agencies/agencyDetails/AC176
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/agencies/agencyDetails/AC161
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/agencies/agencyDetails/AC158
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/agencies/agencyDetails/AC409
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/agencies/agencyDetails/AC170
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/agencies/agencyDetails/AC159
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/agencies/agencyDetails/AC160
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/agencies/agencyDetails/AC171
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/agencies/agencyDetails/AC178
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/agencies/agencyDetails/AC167
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/agencies/agencyDetails/AC165
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/agencies/agencyDetails/AC454
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/agencies/agencyDetails/AC423
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/agencies/agencyDetails/AC169
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/agencies/agencyDetails/AC067
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/agencies/agencyDetails/AC172
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/agencies/agencyDetails/AC164
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/agencies/agencyDetails/AC174
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/agencies/agencyDetails/AC166
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/agencies/agencyDetails/AC038
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/agencies/agencyDetails/AC068
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/agencies/agencyDetails/AC180
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/agencies
https://istitlaa.ncc.gov.sa/ar/Pages/default.aspx
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their views and feedback on upcoming legislation and projects related to economic and development 
affairs in Saudi Arabia. The Public Consultation Platform contains all current (open) 
and future (planned) proposals and encourages everyone to share their opinion and thoughts on 
proposals before their approval. Users can also find the outcomes of past (archived) consultations on 
the Public Consultation Platform.  
 
Private Sector Feedback Platform 
The Public Sector Feedback Platform enables citizens, the entrepreneur or private sector 
representative, to provide ideas and feedback on government regulations and processes. Officials and 
decision-makers use their suggestions to improve the business environment and ease of doing business 
in Saudi Arabia.  
 
Performance Dashboard 
The Performance Dashboard presents the Service Indicator, Visitor statistic indicator and the Visitor 
Satisfaction feedback on my.gov.sa. 

 

Please include any guidelines for government officials/institutions on the use of social media. 

To facilitate a culture of engagement in the Kingdom, the Guidelines for Using the eParticipation Tools 
in Saudi Arabia Government Agencies provide instructions and tools for government entities on how to 
use community participation tools, including social media. It results from a collaborative effort between 
the Digital Government Authority and a wide range of government agencies, academic institutions, 
private-sector entities, and civil society, whose participation in feedback and expertise was of great 
importance in accomplishing these guidelines.   
Additional information about Cybersecurity can be found at the following links: 

 https://cio.gov.sa/AR/Documents/eParticipation%20Brochure%20for%20web.pdf 

 https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/eParticipation  

 

40. Does the Government publish information on how people's voices, including those among women 

and vulnerable groups, are included in policy decision-making? * 

 Yes   No  

If yes, please provide link and detail. 

The Government is dedicated to hearing the voice of its citizens. Therefore, upon finishing the 
consultative processes, all government entities are obliged to produce and publish a summary report 
that will be provided evidence of how the citizens' voice was reflected in the new legislation, policy, or 
other decisions. These reports also provide a detailed summary if it aims to regulate the rights of the 
vulnerable groups, i.e., to reflect the position of the vulnerable groups and their representatives (NGOs, 
associations, etc.), on how this voice was reflected in the new legislation, strategy or policy. 
The outcome of the public consultations and how government authorities have heard citizens' voice is 
publicly available on the Public Consultant Platform (Istitlaa). All past initiatives have a summary report 
of the consultation process, highlight the input from the citizens and other stakeholders, and 
incorporate it in the final version of the legislation. A complete overview of finished consultations is 
available on the following link. 
Also, government agencies are obliged to publish the results on how citizen and stakeholder 
suggestions to past consultations on strategies, initiatives, and services were reflected in government 
decisions. The outcome of these consultations is available on the government agencies portals (Ministry 
of Education, Ministry of Health, Ministry of Environment, Water and Agriculture, Ministry of Human 

https://istitlaa.ncc.gov.sa/ar/search/Pages/projects.aspx
https://istitlaa.ncc.gov.sa/ar/search/Pages/projects.aspx
https://istitlaa.ncc.gov.sa/ar/search/Pages/projects.aspx
https://www.ncc.gov.sa/ar/Visuals/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/aboutPortal/performancedashboard
https://cio.gov.sa/AR/Documents/eParticipation%20Brochure%20for%20web.pdf
https://cio.gov.sa/AR/Documents/eParticipation%20Brochure%20for%20web.pdf
https://dga.gov.sa/en/
https://cio.gov.sa/AR/Documents/eParticipation%20Brochure%20for%20web.pdf
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/eParticipation
https://istitlaa.ncc.gov.sa/ar/Pages/Sectors.aspx
https://istitlaa.ncc.gov.sa/ar/search/Pages/projects.aspx
https://www.moe.gov.sa/ar/eparticipation/eConsultation/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.moe.gov.sa/ar/eparticipation/eConsultation/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.moh.gov.sa/en/Ministry/eParticipation/Pages/Participations.aspx
https://mewa.gov.sa/ar/MediaCenter/eParticipation/Pages/AllOnlineConsulting.aspx
https://hrsd.gov.sa/en/page/community-participation-channels
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Resource and Social Development, Ministry of Justice, Ministry of Commerce, Social Development 
Bank, Saudi Authority for Intellectual Property, Metrology and Quality Organization (SASO), etc.). 

F. Usage, User Satisfaction and Evaluation 

41. Does the Government monitor/collect usage statistics of e-Government services? * 

 Yes   No  

If yes, please provide link and detail. 

The government entities collected the results and integrated them into the Performance dashboard 
available on the my.gov.sa portal. The dashboard contains data about the use of services, visitor 
statistics and visitor’s satisfaction feedback. It is used to monitor the progress of the service provision, 
i.e., to monitor the increase of the volume of transactions per year, digital take-up and user satisfaction. 
It can be observed either by an entity or by a specific service. More importantly, the Performance 
dashboard is an important tool used by the government entities to improve the quality of the 
information provided, quality of services for continuous improvement and increased user satisfaction.  

 

42. Does the Government measure user satisfaction of e-Government services? * 

 Yes   No  

If yes, please provide link and detail. 

The National Center Performance Measurement “Adaa” has launched “Watani” app that enables 
citizens, residents and visitors to evaluate public services, rate their satisfaction level, and contribute 
to the ongoing efforts focused on improving public services. It allows users to rate services offered 
through both physical service centers and electronic platforms. Users can rate their experience at the 
individual service level and at the agency/service center level. The aggregate results are visible in the 
mobile app. The results are also shared with different entities involved in the measurement process.  
 
In addition, all government entities are obliged to implement user satisfaction ratings on their portals 
for both information and services. The feedback is summarized and presented in a statistical dashboard, 
e.g. the Performance dashboard available on the my.gov.sa portal. 

G. Other information 

43. Please provide information about any ongoing global/regional partnership and/or digital 

cooperation, focusing on e-Government and digital technologies (e.g. enhance North-South, South-

South, triangular, regional, and international cooperation) * 

 Global and regional partnerships: 
Saudi Arabia has also established partnerships with the International Telecommunication Union (ITU), 
World Bank, UNESCO, ECSWA, UNU-EGOV, OECD, and other international or regional organizations. 
The Kingdom actively participates in all international and regional forums to improve and facilitate 
digital transformation, digital inclusion, participation, and empowering vulnerable groups.  
 

 Gulf Cooperation Council (GCC) 
Saudi Arabia is a member of the Executive Committee of the General Secretariat of the Gulf 
Cooperation Council (GCC).  This committee is mandated to implement the guiding strategy of the 
eGovernment of the GCC countries supervised by the Ministerial Committee of GCC Governments. 

https://hrsd.gov.sa/en/page/community-participation-channels
https://www.moj.gov.sa/ar/MediaCenter/eParticipation/Pages/default.aspx
https://mci.gov.sa/en/communityparticipation/pages/default.aspx
https://www.sdb.gov.sa/ar-sa/best-value/e-participation/consult
https://www.sdb.gov.sa/ar-sa/best-value/e-participation/consult
https://www.saip.gov.sa/en/public-opinions/
https://www.saso.gov.sa/en/mediacenter/public_multimedia/pages/default.aspx
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/aboutPortal/performancedashboard
https://www.adaa.gov.sa/
https://watani.gov.sa/
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/aboutPortal/performancedashboard
https://www.gcc-sg.org/en-us/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.gcc-sg.org/en-us/Pages/default.aspx
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The guiding strategy of the eGovernment in GCC countries has four perspectives: Regulatory 
Framework, Shared electronic services, knowledge management, and Secure Information Architecture. 
This strategy focuses on the importance of standardization of standards, exchange of data and 
information, quality of services and activities, as well as the establishment of joint ventures between 
the Gulf countries in preparation for the launch of the unified services such as eGovernment portal, 
electronic gate, etc. 
It also provides an ideal model that contributes to shaping the future of eGovernment across all GCC 
countries and contributes to the exchange of experiences, thus opening the way for rapid digital 
transformation in the Gulf States. 
 
Digital Cooperation Organization (DGO) 
Saudi Arabia is also a member of the Digital Cooperation Organization (DGO), established by a group of 
founding countries (including Saudi Arabia) that share an interest in collaborating to realize their 
collective digital potential. The DGO welcomes members even beyond governments – including private 
sector entities, research and academic institutions, international organizations, civil society groups, and 
other institutions to advance our digital transformations inclusively and in a multi-stakeholder 
approach. The four strategic objectives of DGO includes: 

 Accelerate the growth of the digital economy collectively across all DCO members 
o Optimize policy and regulatory frameworks to expand cross-border data flows and 

digital trade among DCO members 
o Advance collaborative DCO R&D, innovation, and investment in digital opportunities 

(start-ups, unicorns) 
o Develop flourishing DCO common markets 

 Advance DCO members’ digital transformation (strategies, plans, ambitions) 
o Accelerate DCO digital human capital development 
o Advance DCO digital infrastructure development 
o Accelerate the collaborative digital transformation of DCO government institutions 

 Strengthen welfare and social stability inclusively across the DCO digital environment 
o Reduce the digital divide across the DCO 
o Promote trust and human-centric ethics in emerging technologies (AI, DLT, etc.) 
o Align digital privacy standards across the DCO 

 Strengthen the collective effort of DCO members in the global digital economy 
o Align approaches to engagement and negotiations with private sector actors 
o Align representation in key international digital rule-setting bodies 
o Align the development of legislation and policies 

 
National partnerships 
With the private sector: 
The kingdom's government seeks to advance the private sector in support and development, build 
bridges of sustainable partnerships to implement development plans, and achieve national goals and 
objectives for the advancement and well-being of the homeland and the citizens' addition to material 
support. The Kingdom offers means of empowerment, such as facilitating procedures and focusing on 
private sector companies' rise through customized programs. Partnerships were established in different 
sectors, such as Education, Health, Housing, Infrastructure, Water, Electricity, Business, Justice, etc. 
More information on the partnership with the private sector and specific initiatives developed can be 
found on the following link. 
 
With the civil society:  

https://dco.org/
https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/eParticipation/partnershipwithprivatesector
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Realizing the importance of the social entrepreneurship sector and its role in stimulating societal 
innovation and raising the level of economic and social conditions, public authorities work on the 
continuous development of these partnerships and move towards building strategic alliances that 
enhance joint action to achieve the goals of the Kingdom's Vision 2030. Partnerships were established 
by the Saudi ministries and the non-governmental organizations in KSA in different areas. More 
information can on the partnership with the civil society sector and specific initiatives developed can 
be found on the following link.  

 

44. Please provide any other information related to eGovernment development in your country. 

The Council of Ministers approved the establishment of the Digital Government Authority, in 
accordance with Council Resolution No. (418) dated 9/3/2021. The decision stipulates that “the 
authority has legal personality, financial and administrative independence, and it is linked organically 
to the prime minister,” and that it “is the authority concerned with everything related to digital 
government and it is the national reference in its affairs. It aims to regulate the work of digital 
government in government agencies, in order to reach a digital and proactive government capable of 
providing highly efficient digital services, and achieving integration in the field of digital government 
among all government agencies. Creating a more specialized agency, i.e. DGA, linked to the Cabinet 
office allow for further specialization, with the MCIT (previously the mandated entity) specializing on 
telecommunications and associated areas. 
 
Digital Government Authority’s Jurisdictions 
Without prejudice to the competencies of the relevant authorities, the authority shall assume the 
following specializations and tasks: 
 

 Approving the policies related to the authority’s activities, and the plans and programs 
necessary for their implementation, and lifting what is required for the completion of 
procedures in this regard. 

 To propose draft regulations related to the authority’s jurisdiction, to propose to amend the 
applicable ones, and to submit them to complete the necessary legal procedures. 

 Participate in preparing the national strategy for the digital government - in coordination with 
the concerned authorities - in preparation for raising it according with the followed legal 
procedures, and overseeing its implementation after its approval, developing its 
implementation plans and following up on compliance with it. 

 Coordination with the competent authorities to work on regulating the work of digital 
government, platforms, websites, digital government services, government networks, and the 
unified national portal, and this includes developing plans, programs, indicators and measures 
related to digital government work, shared digital government services, digital trust services in 
government agencies, and the market platform governmental digital system, organizing the 
operations and management processes and related projects, disseminating them to the 
relevant authorities, and following up their commitment to them. 

 Issuing measurements, indicators, tools and reports; To measure the performance and 
capabilities of government agencies in the field of digital government, and the satisfaction of 
the beneficiaries with it. 

 Follow up on the commitment of government agencies to the decisions and orders issued in 
the matter of digital government transactions, in accordance with the frameworks and 
standards set by the authority. 

 Governance of the digital government cloud business and clouds related to the digital 
government sector. 

https://www.my.gov.sa/wps/portal/snp/eParticipation/civilSocietyPartnership
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 Rationalizing the costs of digital government services, in order to ensure a better level of 
service, and setting the necessary controls for that, in partnership with the competent 
authorities. 

 Setting technical standards for digital transformation models in government sectors and 
following up compliance with them, in coordination with the competent authorities. 

 Provide support to government agencies with regard to digital government services, to adopt 
and enable modern technologies. 

 Contribute to building national capabilities specialized in digital government, and participate in 
preparing educational and training programs related to digital government. 

 Conducting studies and research in the field of digital government and encouraging investment 
in it. 

 Contribute to setting standard specifications for digital government products, and overseeing 
their implementation in cooperation with the competent authorities. 

 Providing advice and services in relation to digital government for government agencies and 
the private. 

H. Consent to publish this Questionnaire 

I/We authorize UN DESA to publish my/our responses as deemed necessary. * 

 Yes   No  

 

THANK YOU 

Thank you for taking time to complete this important questionnaire. We very much appreciate your 

participation.  

Please complete this OPTIONAL Respondent Satisfaction Survey: https://forms.office.com/r/yTrKyZCjdT  

https://forms.office.com/r/yTrKyZCjdT

